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1111111111-c_tv ______________________________________ ___ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CDR; -

Sir 

FYI on the Gaza issue. 

V/R • 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372-3798 

---- -Original Message-- - --
From: prvs""07728e52e=Prem_G ._Kumar@nss.eop.gov 
[mailto:prvs=07728e52e=Prem_G. _Kumar@nss.eop.gov] On Behalf Of Kumar, Prem G. 
Sent~pril 13, 2011 10:46 AM 
To :--
Cc: Christensen, Eric CAPT; Connors, Timothy CDR 
Subject: RE: GAZA DOCUMENTS 

Thanks IIIII I may flip these documents, along with a few others , to SIPR and distribute to 
the group that attended the IPC. WE don't plan on having another meeting soon; will depend 
on how our efforts to prevent the next flotilla go. Thanks, Prem 

-----O~e----­

From:--
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 8:59 AM 
To: Kumar Prem G. 
Cc: 
sub 

Prem; 

Please find attached the USCG submission . Also cc'd are the USCG POCs. Can you let me know 
when the next meeting is? -
Cc: 
Su 
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Sorry to bother again, but State NEA made a few suggested edits to the notice . They are 
attached. As drafted~ this document has cleared the CG and DOS/L & NEA. 

Thanks 

-CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372-3798 

CDR 

To: 
Cc : 

, 2011 5:23 PM 
aumertk~ 

CAPT; 111111111111111 CDR 
Subj 
Importance: High 

Last week and Kevin Baumert participated in a Gaza Flotilla IPC chaired by 
Dan Shapiro. The Coast Guard was asked to provide two documents as a result of the meeting, 
a summary of Coast Guard enforcement authorities related to the flotilla and a draft notice 
to mariners. I have attached both documents and request you forward them on to Prem Kumar. 
Both documents are UNCLAS and I don't have Prem ' s e-mail address. 

Thanks and have a great weekend, 

• 
CDR -
Chief~ Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372-3798 
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_ _ c_1v ___________________ _ 

From: ~CDR 

~
0114:02PM 
LCDR 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: a ssue 
Attachments: Issue Paper- enforcement action in foreign waters.FINAL.doc 

Ahhhhhhhl 

CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
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-----Original Messa~---
From: 1111 CAPT 
Sent: Friday,~08, 2011 4:02 PM 
To: 1111111 CDR 
Subject: FW: Gaza flotilla issue 

Yea ... sorry about that 

Captain, U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

Sir, 

1:09 PM 

Attached is the one-page~ you ~equested that has been cleared by TJAG. 

Still waiting for word from State on the notice. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

202 372-3 
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- - ---0~--­
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent· 08, 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

LCDR 
CAPT 

The IPC has been working on the high side, but this will not require that type of delivery. 
I do not have a copy of the message that requested the info so perhaps we could provide is 
through CDR Sean Regan at the NSS. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjec 

Sir, 

r reached out to State on a possible POC for delivery of humanitarian aid. I'm happy to 
deliver to the I/A for concurrence, but I don't have the correct POCs in this world of work 
as my normal world of work is drugs, thugs, and migrants. 

Also, we should have your one-pager today. 

VIR, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-9941) 

292 372-3798 

All, 

LCDR 
CAPT 

I made a couple edits. We could include contact information regarding delivery of 
humanitarian aid or leave it as is. There is no CG POC on this since we are just notifying 
of existing State restrictions. 
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- -I could put this out once we have concurrence from the 
interagency 

Who will deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks, 

Captain, U.S . Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-----0~---­
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent: Frid A ril 08, 2011 

Importance: 

CAPT, 

LCDR 
CAPT 

Attached please find latest version of notice after edits by DOS. 

Please let me know if you have any comments/concerns. I'm not certain who we should put down 
as POC . 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

202 372-

LCDRj CAPT 

We did not provide a POC for our Nav Warning. We asked mariners to keep abreast of notices 
from the Japanese government and that the CG would update as needed (see attached). Still 
need lat and long and a reference to the process of clearing humanitarian aid. 

-- - --Original Message-----

3 
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From: ~ 
Sent~. Wednesday, A ril 06, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: CAPT;;~~~ 
Cc: CDR; I 

LCDR - LCDR 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

Deputy 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 202 372 3791 

-----Original Mess~- ---

From: 1111 CAPT 

To: 111111 LCDR 
Sent: Wednesd~April 06, 2011 04:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 

Cc: ···- CDR; ~-- LCDR 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Here is all we really need to say: 

"Be advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities." Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

-----Original Message----­
From: 111111 ~ LCDR 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 06 1 2011 3:22 PM 
To: CAPT 

CAPT: 

- CDR; 
lla issue 

~-- LCDR 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query . 

v/r, 

-----Original Message-----
baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Wednesd April 06, 2011 3: 16 PM 

To: LCDR 
Cc: 
Su issue 

4 
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IIIII -- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others), something like the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic ... ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip. 

Also, the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have a look at, as well as 
the press guidance that we used last year. The latter is attached. The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html. Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12009&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (f or some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Cc: 
Sub 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit . After talking with CAPT 
requested "a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the 
to deliver humanitarian aid for i nclusion in the NAV WARNING . 

- -- --o~age-- - - ­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov' 

Cc: 111111111111111 CDR 
Subject: Gaza flotilla issue 

Kevin: 

he 

I've been through the various docs you forwarded me and noted that they included 2 vessel 
names and the USG position/views in the State/NEA. 
The docs are marked SEC/NOFORN. 

I spoke with CAPT - today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
CG NAV WARNING deliverable WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 
reference in the text itself. 
The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its voyage is well known. I can't 
find anything on the second vsl. 

Per CAPT s request, CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options question t that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

5 
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Thanks. 

v/r, .. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-e941) 
Office: 2e2 372-3799 

6 
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1111111111-c_rv ________________________________________ __ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-FYSA . 

• 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

-----~sage- ---­

From: 1111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesda ril 05, 2011 07:25 PM Eastern St andard Time 
To: CAPT 
Cc: CDR 

issue 

CAPT: 

LCDR 

The u.s. vessels believed to be involved are "The Audacity of Hope" and "Rosa Parks". NFI 
from DoS. 

I checked with ICC and there is no record of ei ther vessel in SeaLink. NCC is checking MISLE 
and will advise if they find any info. Several open source reports of the anticipated May 
2011 voyage exist but no vsl specs were noted and I can't tell if t he picture at 
http://www.freegaza.org/ is the vessel they intend to use. I also came across an article 
that stated that as of last summer, fol ks were raising funds for the "The Audacity of Hope'' 
to "purchase a boat large enough for 40-60 people, secure a crew, and cover the licensing and 
registering of the boat . " Perhaps NVDC has something if a new filing was done in the past 
few months. 

I've asked Kevin Baumert to provide unclas specifics on the USG position to assist your 
draft ing efforts and wil l l et you know what he provides . 

.. 
- - ---o~age- ---­

From: 1111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov ' 

Cc: 111111111111111 CDR 
Subject: Gaza flotilla issue 

Kevin: 

I've been through the various docs you forwarded me and noted that they included 2 vessel 
names and the USG position/views in the State/NEA. The docs are marked SEC/NOFORN. 
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I spoke with 
CG NAV WARNING 
reference in the text 
voyage is well known. 

today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
e WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 

itself. The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its 
I can ' t find anything on the second vsl. 

Per CAPT s request, CG-8941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options question ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING . Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

Thanks . 

.. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-8941) 

282 372-3799 
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1111111111-C_Iv ______________________________________ ___ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: LCDR 
Subject: aza ssue 
Attachments: San Remo Manual- Armed Conflicts at Sea (061294).pcff 

Just FYSA. Attached is what Israel has cited to WRT the blockade. See also : 

http://en.wikipedia . org/wiki/San_Remo_Manual_on_International_Law_Applicable_to_Armed_Conflic 
ts_at_sea 
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International Humanitarian Law - San Remo Manual 1994 Page 1 of 18 

Document printed from the lCRC web site on the 12.04.2011 

San Remo Manual on International Law Applicable to Armed 
Conflicts at Sea, 12 June 1994 
Full text 

PART I : GENERAL PROVISIONS 

SECTION I : SCOPE OF APPLICATION OF THE LAW 

1. The parties to an armed conflict at sea are bound by the principles and rules of international humanitarian 
law from the moment armed force is used. 

2. In cases not covered by this document or by international agreements, civilians and combatants remain 
under the protection and authority of the principles of international law derived from established custom, from 
the principles of humanity and from the dictates of the public conscience. 

SECTION II :ARMED CONFLICTS AND THE LAW OF SELF-DEFENCE 

3. The exercise of the right of individual or collective self-defence recognized in Article 51 of the Charter of 
the United Nations is subject to the conditions and limitations laid down in the Charter. and arising from 
general international law, including in particular the principles of necessity and proportionality. 

4. The principles of necessity and proportionality apply equally to armed conflict at sea and require that the 
conduct of hostilities by a State should not exceed the degree and kind of force, not otherwise prohibited by 
the law of armed conflict, required to repel an armed attack against \t and to restore its security. 

5. How far a State is justified in its military actlons against the enemy will depend upon the intensity and scale 
of the armed attack for which the enemy is. responsible and the gravity of the threat posed. 

6. The rules set out in this document and any other rules of international humanitarian law shall apply equally 
to all parties to the conflict. The equal application of these rules to all parties to the conflict shall not be 
affected by the international responsibility that may have been incurred by any of them for the outbreak of the 
conflict. 

SECTION Ill : ARMED CONFLICTS IN WHICH THE SECURITY COUNCIL HAS TAKEN ACTION 

7. Notwithstanding any rule In this document or elsewhere on the law of neutrality, where the Security 
Council, actihg in accordance with its powers under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, has 
identified one or more of the parties to an armed conflict as responsible for resorting to force in violation of 
international law, neutral States: 

(a) are bound not to lend assistance other than humanitarian assistance to that State; and 
(b) may lend assistance to any State which has been the victim of a breach of the peace or an act of 
aggression by that State. 

8. Where, in the course of an international armed conflict, the Security Council has taken preventive or 
enforcement action involving the application of economic measures under Chapter VII of the Charter. 
Member States of the United Nations may not rely upon the law of neutrality to j ustify conduct which would be 
incompatible with their obligations under the Charter or under decisions of the Security Council. 

9. Subject to paragraph 7, where the Security Council has taken a decision to use force, or to authorize the 
use of force by a partl cular State or States, the rules set out in this document and any other rules of 
international humanitarian law applicable to armed conflicts at sea shall apply to all parties to any such 
conflict which may ensue. 

SECTION IV : AREAS OF NAVAL WARFARE 

10. Subject to other applicable rules of the law of armed conftict at sea contained in this document or 
elsewhere, hostile actions by naval forces may be conducted in, on or over: 

(a) the territorial sea and internal waters, the land territories, the exclusive economic zone and continental 

http://www.icrc.org/IHL.nsf/WebPrint/560-FULL ?Open Document 4/12/2011 
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shelf and, where applicable, the archipelagic waters, of belligerent States; 
(b) the high seas; and 
(c) subject to paragraphs 34 and 35, the exclusive economic zone and the continental shelf of neutral States. 

11. The parties to the conflict are encouraged to agree that no hostile actions will be conducted in marine 
areas containing: 

(a) rare or fragile ecosystems: or 
(b) the habitat of depleted, threatened or endangered species or other forms of marine life. 

12. In carrying out operations in areas where neutral States enjoy sovereign rights, jurisdiction, or other rights 
under general international law, belligerents shall have due regard for the legitimate rights and duties of those 
neutral States. 

SECTION V : DEFINITIONS 

13. For the purposes of this document 

(a) International humanitarian law means international rules, established by treaties or custom, which limit the 
right of parties to a conflict to use the methods or means of warfare of their choice, or which protect States 
not party to the conflict or persons and objects that are, or may be, affected by the conflict: 
(b) attack means an act of violence, whether in offence or in defence: 
(c) collateral casualties or collateral damage means the loss of life of, or injury to, civilians or other protected 
persons, and damage to or the destruction of the natural environment or objects that are not in themselves 
military objectives; 
(d) neutral means any State not party to the conflict; 
(e) hospital ships, coastal rescue craft and other medical transports means vessels that are protected under 
the Second Geneva Convention of 1949 and Additional Protocol I of 1977; 
(f) medical aircraft means an aircraft that is protected under the Geneva Conventions of 1949 and Additional 
Protocol! of 1977; 
(g) warship means a ship belonging to the armed forces of a State bearing the external marks distinguishing 
the character and nationality of such a ship, under the command of an officer duly commissioned by the 
government of that State and whose name appears in the appropriate service list or Its equivalent, and 
manned by a crew which is under regular armed forces discipline; 
(h) auxiliary vessel means a vessel, other than a warship, that is owned by or under the exclusive control of 
the armed forces of a State and used for the time being on government non-commercial service; 
(i) merchant vessel means a vessel, other than a warship, an auxiliary vessel, or a State vessel such as a 
customs or police vessel, that is engaged in commercial or private service; 
0) military aircraft means an aircraft operated by commissioned units of the armed forces of a State having 
the military marks of that State, commanded by a member of the armed forces and manned by a crew subject 
to regular armed forces discipline; 
(k) auxiliary aircraft means an aircraft, other than a military aircraft, that is owned by or under the exclusive 
control of the armed forces of a State and used for the time being on government non-commercial service; 
(I) civil aircraft means an aircraft other than a military. auxiliary, or State aircraft such as a customs or police 
aircraft, that is engaged in commercial or private service; 
(m) civil airliner means a civil aircraft that is clearly marked and engaged In carrying civilian passengers in 
scheduled or non-scheduled services along Air Traffic Service routes. 

PART II : REGIONS OF OPERATIONS 

SECTION I : INTERNAL WATERS, TERRITORIAL SEA AND ACHIPELAGIC WATERS 

14. Neutral waters consist of the internal waters, territorial sea, and, where applicable, the archipelagic 
waters, of neutral States. Neutral airspace consists of the airspace over neutral waters and the land territory 
of neutral States. 

15. Within and over neutral waters, including neutral waters comprising an international strait and waters in 
which !he right of archipelagic sea lanes passage may be exercised, hostile actions by belligerent forces are 
forbidden. A neutral State must take such measures as are consistent with Section II of this Part, Including 
the exercise of surveillance, as the means at its disposal allow, to prevent the violation of its neutrality by 
belligerent forces. 

16. Hostile actions within the meaning of paragraph 15 include, inter alia: 

(a) attack on or capture of persons or objects located in, on or over neutral waters or territory; 
(b) use as a base of operations, including attack on or capture of persons or objects located outside neutral 

http://www.icrc.org/IHL.nsf/WebPrinV560-FULL?OpenDocument 4/12/2011 
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waters, if the attack or seizure is conducted by belligerent forces located in, on or over neutral waters; 
(c) laying of mines; or 
(d) visit, search, diversion or capture. 

17. Belligerent forces may not use neutral waters as a sanctuary. 

18. Belligerent military and auxiliary aircraft may not enter neutral airspace. Should they do so, the neutral 
State shall use the means at its disposal to require the aircraft to land within its territory and shall intern the 
aircraft and j{s crew for the duration of the armed conflict Should the aircraft fail to toll ow the instructions to 
land, lt may be attacked, subject to the special rules relating t o medical aircraft as specified in paragraphs 
181-183. 

19. Subject to paragraphs 29 and 33, a neutral State may, on a non-discriminatory basis, condition, restrict or 
prohibit the entrance to or passage through its neutral waters by belligerent warships and auxiliary vessels. 

20. Subject to the duty of impartiality, and to paragraphs 21 and 23-33, and under such regulations as it may 
establish, a neutral State may, without jeopardizing its neutrality, permit the following acts within its neutral 
waters: 

(a) passage through its territorial sea, and wnere applicable its archipelagic waters, by warships, auxiliary 
vessels and prizes of belligerent States; warships, auxiliary vessels and prizes may employ pilots of the 
neutral State during passage; 
(b) replenishment by a belligerent warship or auxiliary vessel of its food, water and fuel sufficient to reach a 
port in its own terl'itory; and 
(c) repairs of belligerent warships or auxiliary vessels found necessary by the neutral State to make them 
seaworthy; such repairs may not restore or increase their fighting strength. 

21 . A belligerent warship or auxiliary vessel may not extend the duration of its passage through neutral 
waters, or its presence in those waters for replenishment or repair, for longer than 24 hours unless 
unavoidable on account of damage or the stress of weather. The foregoing rule does not apply In 
international straits and waters in which the right of archipelagic sea lanes passage is exercised. 

22. Should a belligerent State be in violation of the regime or neutral waters, as set out in this document, the 
neutral State is under an obligation to tal<e the measures necessary to terminate the violation. if the neutral 
State fails to terminate the violation of its neutral waters by a belligerent, the opposing belligerent must so 
notify the neutral State and give that neutral State a reasonable time to terminate the violation by the 
belligerent. If the violation of the neutrality of the State by the belligerent constitutes a serious and immediate 
threat to the security of the opposing belligerent and the violation is not terminated, then that belligerent may, 
in the absence of any feasible and timely alternative, use such force as is strictly necessary to respond to the 
threat posed by the violation. 

SECTION II : INTERNATIONAL STRAITS AND ARCHIPELAGIC SEA LANES 
General rules 

23. Belligerent warships and auxiliary vessels and military and auxiliary aircraft may exercise the rights of 
passage through, under or over neutral international straits and of archipelagic sea lanes passage provided 
by general international law. 

24. The neutrality of a State bordering an International strait is not jeopardized by the transit passage of 
belligerent warships, auxiliary vessels, or military or auxiliary aircraft, nor by the innocent passage of 
belligerent warships or auxiliary vessels through that strait. 

25. The neutrality of an archipelagic State is not jeopardized by the exercise of archipelagic sea lanes 
passage by belligerent warships, auxiliary vessels, or military or auxiliary aircraft. 

26. Neutral warships, auxiliary vessels, and military and auxiliary aircraft may exercise the rights of passage 
provided by general international law through, under and over belligerent international straits and archipelagic 
waters. The neutral State should, as a precautionary measure, give timely notice of its exercise of the rights 
of passage to the belligerent State" 

Transit passage and archipelagic sea lanes passage 

27. The rights of transit passage and archipelagic sea lanes passage applicable to international straits and 
archipelagic waters in peacetime continue to apply In times of armed conflict. The laws and regulations of 
States bordering straits and archipelagic States relating to transit passage and archipelagic sea lanes 
passage adopted in accordance with general international law remain applicable. 

http://www.icrc.org/IHL.nsf/WebPrint/560-FULL ?OpenDocument 4/12/2011 
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28. Belligerent and neutral surface ships, submarines and aircraft have the rights of transit passage and 
archipelagic sea lanes passage through, under, and over all straits and archipelagic waters to which these 
rights generally apply. 

29. Neutral States may not suspend, hamper, or otherwise impede the right of transit passage nor the right of 
archipelagic sea lanes passage. 

30. A belligerent in transit passage through, under and over a neutral international strait, or in archipelagic 
sea lanes passage through, under and over neutral archipelagic waters, is required to proceed without delay, 
to refrain from the threat or use of force against the territorial integrity or political independence of the neutral 
littoral or archipelagic State, or in any other manner inconsistent with the purposes of the Charter of the 
United Nations, and otherwise to refrain from any hostile actions or other activities not incident to their transit 
Belligerents passing through, under and over neutral straits or waters in which the right of archipelagic sea 
lanes passage applies are permitted to take defensive measures consistent with their security, including 
launching and recovery of aircraft, screen formation steaming, and acousUc and electronic surveillance. 
Belligerents in transit or archipelagic sea lanes passage may not. however, conduct offensive operations 
against enemy forces, nor use such neutral waters as a place of sanctuary nor as a base of operations. 

Innocent passage 

31 . In addition to the exercise of the rights of transit and archipelagic sea lanes passage, belligerent warships 
and auxiliary vessels may, subject to paragraphs 19 and 21, exercise the right of Innocent passage through 
neutral international straits and archipelagic waters in accordance with general international law. 

32. Neutral vessels may likewise exercise the right of innocent passage through belligerent international 
straits and archipelagic waters. 

33. The right of non-suspendable innocent passage ascribed to certain international straits by international 
law may not be suspended in time of am1ed conflict. 

SECTION Ill : EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE AND CONTINENTAL SHELF 

34. If hostile actions are conducted within the exclusive economic zone or on the continental shelf of a neutral 
State, belligerent States shall, in addition to observing the other applicable rules of the law of armed conflict 
at sea, have due regard for the rights and duties of the coastal State, inter alia, for the exploration and 
exploitation of the economic resources of the exclusive economic zone and the continental shelf and the 
protection and preservation of the marine environment. They shall. in particular, have due regard for artificial 
islands, installations, structures and safety zones established by neutral States in the exclusive economic 
zone and on the continental shelf. 

35. If a belligerent considers it necessary to lay mines in the exclusive economic zone or the continental shelf 
of a neutral State, the belligerent shall notify that State, and shall ensure, inter alia, that the size of the 
minefield and the type of mines used do not endanger artificial islands, installations and structures, nor 
interfere with access thereto, and shall avoid so far as practicable interference with the exploration or 
exploitation of the zone by the neutral State. Due regard shall also be given to the protection and 
preservation of the marine environment. 

SECTION IV : HIGH SEAS AND SEA-BED BEYOND NATIONAL JURISDICTION 

36. Hostile actions on the high seas shall be conducted with due regard for the exercise by neutral States of 
rights of exploration and exploitation of the natural resources of the sea-bed, and ocean floor, and the subsoil 
thereof, beyond national jurisdiction. 

37. Belligerents shall take care to avoid damage to cables and pipelines laid on the sea-bed which do not 
exclusively serve the belligerents. 

PART Ill : BASIC RULES AND TARGET DISCRIMINATION 

SECTION I : BASIC RULES 

38. In any armed conflict the right of the parties to the conflict to choose methods or means of warfare is not 
unlimited. 

39. Parties to the conflict shall at all times distinguish between civilians or other protected persons and 
combatants and between civilian or exempt objects and military objectives. 

http://www.icrc.org/lHL.nsf/WebPrint/560-FULL ?OpenDocument 4/12/2011 
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40. In so far as objects are concerned, military objectives are limited to those objects which by their nature, 
location, purpose or use make an effective contribution to military action and whose total or partial 
destruction, capture or neutralization. in the circumstances ruling at the time, offers a definite military 
advantage. 

41. Attacks shall be limited strictly to military objectives. Merchant vessels and civil aircraft are civilian objects 
unless they are military objectives in accordance with the principles and rules set forth in this document. 

42. In addition to any specific prohibitions binding upon the parties to a conflict. it is forbidden to employ 
methods or means of warfare which: 

(a) are of a nature to cause superfluous injury or unnecessary suffering; or 
(b) are indiscriminate. in that: 
(i) they are not, or cannot be, directed against a specific military objective; or 
(ii) their effects cannot be limited as required by international law as reflected in this document. 

43. It is prohibited to order that there shall be no survivors, to threaten an adversary therewith or to conduct 
hostilities on this basis. 

44. Methods and means of warfare should be employed with due regard for the natural environment taking 
into account the relevant rules of international law. Damage to or destruction of the natural environment not 
justified by military necessity and carried out wantonly is prohibited. 

45. Surface ships, submarines and aircraft are bound by .the same principles and rules. 

SECTION II: PRECAUTIONS IN ATTACK 

46. With respectto attacks, the following precautions shall be taken: 

(a) those who plan, decide upon or execute an attack must take all feasible measures to gather information 
which will assist in determining Whether or not objects which are not military objectives are present in an area 
of attack; 
(b) in the light of the information available to them, those who plan, decide upon or execute an attack shall do 
everything feasible to ensure that attacks are limited to military objectives; 
(c) they shall furthermore take all feasible precautions in the choice of methods and means in order to avoid 
or minimize collateral casualties or damage; and 
(d) an attack shall not be launched if it may be expected to cause collateral casualties or damage which world 
be excessive in relation to the concrete and direct military advantage anticipated from the attack as a whole; 
an attack shall be cancelled or suspended as soon as it becomes apparent that the collateral casualties or 
damage would be excessive. 

Section VI of this Part provides additional precautions regarding civil aircraft. 

SECTION Ill : ENEMY VESSELS AND AIRCRAFT EXEMPT FROM ATTACK 

Classes of vessels exempt from attack 

47. The following classes of enemy vessels are exempt from attack; 

(a) hospital ships; 
(b) small craft used for coastal rescue operations and other medical transports; 
(c) vessels granted safe conduct by agreement between the belligerent parties including: 
(i) cartel vessels, e.g., vessels designated for and engaged in the transport of prisoners of war, 
(il) vessels engaged in humanilarian missions, including vessels carrying supplies indispensable to the 
survival of the civilian population, and vessels engaged in relief actions and rescue operations; 
(d) vessels engaged In transporting cultural property under special protection; 
(e) passenger vessels when engaged only in carrying civilian passengers; 
(f) vessels charged with religious, non-military scientifc or philanthropic missions, vessels collecting scientific 
data of likely military applications are not protected; 
(g) small coastal fishing vessels and small boats engaged in local coastal trade, but they are subject to the 
regulations of a belligerent naval commander operating in the area and to inspection; 
(h) vessels designated or adapted exclusively for responding to pollution incidents in the marine environment; 
(i) vessels which have surrendered; 
0) life rafts and life boats. 
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Conditions of exemption 

48. Vessels listed in paragraph 47 are exempt from attack only if they: 

(a) are innocently employed in their normal role; 
(b) submit to identification and inspection when required; and 
(c) do not intentionally hamper the movement of combatants and obey orders to stop or move out of the way 
when required. 

Loss of exemption 

Hospital ships 
49. The exemption from attack of a hospital ship may cease only by reason of a breach of a condition of 
exemption in paragraph 48 and, in such a case, only after dUe warning has been given naming in all 
appropriate cases a reasonable time limit to discharge itself of the cause endangering its exemption, and 
after such warning has remained unheeded. 

50. If after due warning a hospital ship persists in breaking a condition of its exemption, it renders itself liable 
to capture or other necessary measures to enforce compliance. 

51 . A hospital ship may only be attacked as a last resort if: 

(a) diversion or capture is not feasible; 
(b) no other method is available for exercising military control; 
(c) the circumstances of non-compliance are sufficiently grave that the hospital ship has become, or may be 
reasonably assumed to be, a military objective; and 
(d) the collateral casualties or damage will not be disproportionate to the military advantage gained or 
expected. 

All other categories of vessels exempt from attack 
52. If any other class of vessel exempt from attack breaches any of the conditions of its exemption in 
paragraph 48, it may be attacked only if: 

(a) diversion or capture is not feasible; 
(b) no other method is available for exercising military control; 
(c) the circumstances of non-compliance are. sufficiently grave that the vessel has become, or may be 
reasonably assumed lo be, a military objective; and 
(d) the collateral casualties or damage will not be disproportionate to the military advantage gained or 
expected. 

Classes of aircraft exempt from attack 

53. The following classes of enemy aircraft are exempt from attack: 

(a) medical aircraft; 
(b) aircraft granted safe conduct by agreement between the parties to the conflicts; and 
(c) civil airliners. 

Conditions of exemption for medical aircraft 

54. Medical aircraft are exempt from attack only if they: 

(a) have been recognized as such; 
(b) are acting in compliance with an agreement as specified in paragraph 177; 
(c) fly in areas under the control of own or friendly forces; or 
(d) fly outside the area of armed conflict. 

In other instances, medical aircraft operate at their own risk. 

Conditions ot exemption for aircraft granted safe conduct 

55. Aircraft granted safe conduct are exempt from attack only ifthey: 

(a) are innocently employed In their agreed role; 
(b) do not intenUonally hamper the movements of combatants; and 

http://www.icrc.org/IHL.nsf!WebPrint/560-FULL ?OpenDocument 4/12/2011 



DHSCoastGuard0099

International Humanitarian Law- San Remo Manual 1994 Page 7 of 18 

(c) comply with the details of the agreement, including availability for inspection. 

Conditions of exemption for civil airliners 

56. CiVil airliners are exempt from attack only if they: 

(a) are innocently employed in their normal role; and 
(b) do not intentionally hamper the movements of combatants. 

Loss of exemption 

57. If aircraft exempt from attack breach any of the applicable conditions of their exemption as set forth in 
paragraphs 54-56, they may be attacked only it. 

(a) diversion for landing, visit and search, and possible capture, is not feasible; 
(b) no other method is available for exercising military control; 
(c) the circumstances of non-compliance are sufficiently grave that the aircraft has become, or may be 
reasonably assumed to be, a military objective; and 
(d) the collateral casualties or damage will not be disproportionate to the military advantage gained or 
anticipated. 

58. In case of doubt whether a vessel or aircraft exempt from attack is being used to make an effective 
contribution to military action, it shall be presumed not to be so used. 

SECTION IV : OTHER ENEMY VESSELS AND AIRCRAFT 

Enemy merchant vessels 

59. Enemy merchant vessels may only be attacked if they meet the definition of a military objective in 
paragraph 40. 

60. The following activities may render enemy merchant vessels military objectives: 

{a) engaging in belligerent acts on behalf of the enemy, e.g., laying mines, minesweeping, cutting undersea 
cables and pipelines, engaging in visit and search of neutral merchant vessels or attacking other merchant 
vessels; 
{b) acting as an auxiliary to an enemy s armed forces, e.g., carrying troops or replenishing warships; 
(c) being incorporated into or assisting the enemy s intelligence gathering system, e.g., engaging in 
reconnaissance, early warning, surveillance, or command, control and communications missions; 
(d) sailing under convoy of enemy warships or military aircraft; 
(e) refusing an order to stop or actively resisting visit, search or capture; 
(f) being armed to an extent that they could inflict damage to a warship; this excludes light individual weapons 
for the defence of personnel, e.g., against pirates, and purely deflective systems such as chaff ; or 
(g) otherwise making an effective contribution to military action, e.g., carrying military materials. 

61. Any attaCks on these vessels is subject to the basic rules set out in paragraphs 38-46. 

Enemy civil aircraft 

62. Enemy civil aircraft may only be attacked if they meet the definition of a military objective in paragraph 40. 

63. The following activities may render enemy civil aircraft military objectives: 

(a) engaging in acts of war on behalf of the enemy, e.g., laying mines, minesweeping, laying or monitoring 
acoustic sensors, engaging in electronic warfare, Intercepting or attacking other civil aircraft, or providing 
targeting information to enemy forces: 
(b) acting as an auxiliary aircraft to an enemy's armed forces, e.g., transporting troops or military cargo, or 
refuelling military aircraft; 
(c) being incorporated lnto or assisting the enemy's intelligence-gathering system, e.g., engaging in 
reconnaissance, early warning, surveillance, or command, control and communications missions; 
(d) flying under the protection of accompanying enemy warships or military aircraft; 
(e) refusing an order to identify itself. divert from its track; or proceed for visit and search to a belligerent 
airfield that is safe for the type of aircraft involved and reasonably accessible, or operating fire control 
equipment that could reasonably be construed to be part of an aircraft weapon system, or on being 
intercepted clearly manoeuvring to attack the intercepting belligerent military aircraft; 
(f) being armed with air-to-air or air-to-surface weapons: or 
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(g) otherwise making an effective contribution to military action. 

64. Any attack on these aircraft is subject to the basic rules set out In paragraphs 38-46. 

Enemy warships and military aircraft 

65. Unless they are exempt from attack under paragraphs 47 or 53, enemy warships and military aircraft and 
enemy auxiliary vessels and aircraft are military objectives within the meaning of paragraph 40. 

66. They may be attacked, subject to the basic rules in paragraphs 38-46. 

SECTION V: NEUTRAL MERCHANT VESSELS AND CIVIL AIRCRAFT 

Neutral merchant vessels 

67. Merchant vessels flying the flag of neutral States may not be attacked unless they: 

(a) are believed on reasonable grounds to be carrying .contraband or breaching a blockade, and after prior 
warning they intentionally and clearly refuse to stop, or intentionally and clearly resist visit, search or capture; 
(b) engage in belligerent acts on behalf Ofthe enemy; 
(c) act as auxiliaries to the enemy s armed forces: 
(d) are incorporated into or assist the enemy s intelligence system; 
(e) sail under convoy of enemy warships or military aircraft; or 
(f) otherwise make an effective contribution to the enemy s military action, e.g., by carrying military materials, 
and it is not feasible for the attacking forces to first place passengers and crew in a place of safety. Unless 
circumstances do not permit, they are to be given a warning, so that they can re-route, off-load, or take other 
precautions. 

68. Any attack on these vessels is subject to the basic rules in paragraphs 38-46. 

69. The mere fact that a neutral merchant vessel is armed provides no grounds for attacking it. 

Neutral civil aircraft 

70. Civil aircraft bearing the marks of neutral Slates may not be attacked unless they: 

(a) are believed on reasonable grounds to be carrying contraband, and, after prior warning or interception, 
they Intentionally and clearly refuse to divert from their destination, or intentionally and clearly refuse to 
proceed for visit and search to a belligerent airfield that is safe for the type of aircraft involved and reasonably 
accessible; 
(b) engage in belligerent acts on behalf of the enemy; 
(c) act as auxiliaries to the enemy's armed forces; 
(d) are incorporated into or assist the enemy's inte!Hgence system; or 
(e) otherwise make an effective contribution to the enemy's military action, e.g., by carrying military materials, 
and, after prior warning or interception, they intentionally and clearly refuse to divert from their destination, or 
intentionally and clearly refuse to proceed for visit and search to a belligerent airfield that is safe for the type 
of aircraft involved and reasonably accessible. 

71. Any attack on these aircraft is subject to the basic rules in paragraphs 38-46. 

SECTION VI : PRECAUTIONS REGARDING CIVIL AIRCRAFT 

72. Civil aircraft should avoid areas of potentially hazardous military activity. 

73. In the immediate vicinity of naval operations, civil aircraft shall comply with instructions from the 
belligerents regarding their heading and altitude. 

74. Belligerent and neutral States concerned, and authorities providing air traffic services, should establish 
procedures whereby commanders of warships and military aircraft are aware on a continuous basis of 
designated routes assigned to or flight plans filed by civil aircraft in the area of military operations, including 
information on communication channels, identification modes and codes, destination, passengers and cargo. 

75. Belligerent and neutral States should ensure that a Notice to Airmen (NOTAM) is Issued providing 
information on military activities in areas potentially hazardous to civil aircraft, including activation of danger 
areas or temporary airspace restrictions. This NOT AM should ihclude information on: 
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(a) frequencies upon which the aircraft should maintain a continuous listening watch; 
(b) continuous operation of civil weather-avoidance radar and identification modes and codes; 
(c) altitude, course and speed restrictions; 
(d) procedures to respond to radio contact by the military forces and to establish two-way communications; 
and 
(e) possible action by the military forces if the NOT AM is not complied with and the civil aircraft is perceived 
by those military forces to be a threat. 

76. Civil aircraft should file the required flight plan with the cognizant Air Traffic Service, complete with 
Information as to registra~on, destination, passengers, cargo, emergency communication channels, 
identification modes and codes, updates en route and carry certificates as to registration, airworthiness, 
passengers and cargo. They should not deviate from a designated Air Traffic Service route or flight plan 
without Air Traffic Control clearance unless unforeseen conditions arise, e.g., safety or distress, in which case 
appropriate notification should be made immediately. 

77. If a civil aircraft enters an area of potentially hazardous military activity, it should comply with relevant 
NOTAMs. Military forces should use all available means to identify and warn the civil aircraft, by using, inter 
alia, secondary surveillance radar modes and codes, communications, correlation with flight plan information, 
Interception by military aircraft, and, when possible, contacting the appropriate Air Traffic Control facility. 

PART IV : METHODS AND MEANS OF WARFARE AT SEA 

SECTION I : MEANS OF WARFARE 

Missiles and other projectiles 

78. Missiles and projectiles, including those with over-the-horizon capabilities, shall be used in conformity 
with the principles of target discrimination as set out In paragraphs 3846. 

Torpedoes 

79. It is prohibited to use torpedoes which do not sink or otherwise become harmless when they have 
completed their run. 

Mines 

80. Mines may only be used for legitimate military purposes including the denial of sea areas to the enemy. 

81 . Without prejudice to the rules set out in paragraph 82, the parties to the conflict shall not lay mines unless 
effective neutralization occurs when they have become detached or control over them is otherwise lost. 

82. It is forbidden to use free-floating mines unless: 

(a) they are directed against a military objective; and 
(b) they become harmless within an hour .after loss of control over them. 

83. The laying of armed mines or the arming of pre-laid mines must be notified unless the mines can only 
detonate against vessels which are military objectives. 

84. Belligerents shall record the locations where they have laid mines. 

85. Mining operations in the internal waters, territorial sea or archipelagic waters of a belligerent State should 
provide, when the mining is first executed, for free exit of shipping of neutral States. 

86. Mining of neutral waters by a belligerent is prohibited. 

87. Mining shall not have the practical effect of preventfng passage between neutral waters and international 
waters. 

88. The minelaying States shall pay due regard to the legitimate uses of the high seas by, inter alia, providing 
safe alternative routes for shipping of neutral States. 

89. Transit passage through international straits and passage through waters subject to the right ot 
archipelagic sea lanes passage shall not be impeded unless safe and convenient alternative routes are 
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provided. 

90. After the cessation of active hostilities, parties to the conflict shall do their utmost to remove or render 
harmless the mines they have laid, each party removing its own mines. With regard to mines laid in the 
territorial seas of the enemy, each party shall notify their position and shall proceed with the least possible 
delay to remove the mines in its territorial sea or otherwise render the territorial sea sate for navigation. 

91 . In addition to their obligations under paragraph 90, parties to the conflict shall endeavour to reach 
agreement, both among themselves and, where appropriate, with other States and with international 
organizations, on the provision of information and technical and material assistance, Including in appropriate 
circumstances joint operations, necessary to remove minefields or otherwise render them harmless. 

92. Neutral States do not commit an act inconsistent with the laws of neutrality by clearing mines laid in 
violation of intemationallaw. 

SECTION II : METHODS OF WARFARE 

Blockade 

93. A blockade shall be declared and notified to all belligerents and neutral States. 

94. The declaration shall specify the commencement, duration, location, and extent of the blockade and the 
period within which vessels of neutral States may leave the blockaded c<>astline. 

95. A blockade must be effective. The question whether a blockade is effective is a question of fact. 

96. The force maintaining the blockade may be stationed at a distance determined by military requirements. 

97. A blockade may be enforced and maintained by a combination of legitimate methods and means of 
warfare provided this combination does not result in acts inconsistent with the rules set out in this document. 

98. Merchant vessels believed on reasonable grounds to be breaching a blockade may be captured. 
Merchant vessels which, after prior warning, clearly resist capture may be attacked. 

99. A blockade must not bar access to the ports and coasts of neutral States. 

100. A blockade must be applied impartially to the vessels of all States. 

101. The cessation, temporary lifting, re-establishment, extension or other alteration of a blockade must be 
declared and notified as In paragraphs 93 and 94. 

102. The declaration or establishment of a blockade is prohibited if: 

(a) it has the sole purpose of starving the civilian populaUon or denying it other objects essential for its 
survival; or 
(b) the damage to the civilian population is, or may be expected to be, excessive in relation to the concrete 
and direct military advantage anticipated from the blockade. 

103. If the civilian population of the blockaded territory is inadequately provided with food and other objects 
essential for its survival, the blockading party must provide for free passage of such foodstuffs and other 
essential supplies, subject to: 

(a) the right to prescribe the technical arrangements, including search, under which such passage is 
permitted; and 
(b) the condition that the distribution of such supplles shall be made under the local supervision of a 
Protecting Power or a humanitarian organization which offers guarantees of impartiality, such as the 
international Committee of the Red Cross. 

104. The blockading belligerent shall allow the passage of medical supplies for the civilian population or for 
the wounded and sick members of armed forces, subject to the right to prescribe technical arrangements, 
including search, under Which such passage is permitted. 

Zones 

105. A belligerent cannot be absolved of Its duties under international humanitarian law by establishing zones 
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which might adversely affect the legitimate uses of defined areas of the sea. 

106. Should a belligerent, as an exceptional measure, establish such a zone: 

(a} the same body of law applies boltl inside and outside the zone: 
(b) the exten~ location and duration of the zone and the measures imposed shall not exceed what is strictty 
required by military necessity and the p rinciples of proportionality; 
(c) due regard shall be given to the rights of neutral States to legitimate uses of the seas; 
(d) necessary safe passage through the zone for neutral vessels and aircraft shall be provided: 
(i) where the geographical extent of the zone significantly impedes free and safe access to the ports and 
coasts of a neutral State; 
(ii} in other cases where normal navigation routes are affected, except where military requirements do not 
permit; and 
(e) the commencemef]t. duration, location and extent of the zone, as well as the restrictions Imposed, shall be 
publicly declared and appropriately notified. 

107. Compliance with the measures taken by one belligerent in the zone shall not be construed as an act 
harmful to the opposing belligerent. 

108. Nothing in this Section should be deemed to derogate from the customary belligerent right to control 
neutral vessels and aircraft in the immediate vicinity of naval operations. 

SECTION Ill : DECEPTION, RUSES OF WAR AND PERFIDY 

109. Military and auxiliary aircraft are p rohibited at all times from feigning exempt, civilian or neutral status. 

110. Ruses of war are permitted. Warships and auxiliary vessels, however, are prohibited from launching an 
attack whilst flying a false flag, and at all times from actively simulating the. status of: 

(a) hospital ships, small coastal rescue craft or medical transports; 
(b) vessels on humanitarian missions; 
(c) passenger vessels carrying civilian passengers; 
(d) vessels protected by the United Nations flag; 
(e) vessels guaranteed safe conduct by prior agreement between the parties, including cartel vessels; 
(f) vessels entitled to be Identified by the emblem of the red cross or red c rescent; or 
(g) vessels engaged in transporting cultural property under special protection. 

11 1. Perfidy is prohibited. Acts inviting the confidence of an adversary to lead it to believe that it is entitled to, 
or is obliged to accord, protection under the rules of international law applicable in armed conflict. with intent 
to betray that confidence, constitute perfidy. Perfidious acts include the launching of an attack while feigning: 

(a) exempt. civilian, neutral or protected United Nations status; 
(b) surrender or distress by, e.g., sending a distress signal or by the crew taking to life rafts_ 

PART V : MEASURES SHORT OF ATIACK: INTERCEPTION, VISIT, SEARCH, DIVERSION AND 
CAPTURE 

SECTION I :DETERMINATION OF ENEMY CHARACTER OF VESSELS AND AIRCRAFT 

112. The fact that a merchant vessel is flying the flag of an enemy State or that a civil aircraft bears the marks 
of an enemy State is conclusive evidence of its enemy character. 

113. The fact that a merchant vessel is flying the flag of a neutral State or a civil aircraft bears the marks of a 
neutral State Is prima facie evidence of its neutral character. 

114. If the commander of a warship suspects that a merchant vessel flying a neutral flag in fact has enemy 
character, the commander is entitled to exercise the right of visit and search, including the right of diversion 
for search under paragraph 121. 

115. If the commander of a military aircraft suspects that a civil aircraft with neutral marks in fact has enemy 
character, the commander is entitled to exercise the right of interception and. if circumstances require, the 
right to divert for the purpose of visit and search. 

116. If, after visit and search, there Is reasonable ground for suspicion that the merchant vessel flying a 
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neutral flag or a civil aircraft with neutral marks has enemy character, the vessel or aircraft may be captured 
as prize subject to adjudication. 

117. Enemy character can be determined by registration, ownership, charter or other criteria. 

SECTION II : VISIT AND SEARCH OF MERCHANT VESSELS 

Basic rules 

118. In exercising their legal rights in an international armed conflict at sea, belligerent warships and military 
aircraft have a right to visit and search merchant vessels outside neutral wate~s where there are reasonable 
grounds for suspecting that they are subject to capture. 

119. As an alternative to visit and search, a neutral merchant vessel may, with its consent, be diverted from 
its declared destination. 

Merchant vessels under convoy of accompanying neutral warships 

120. A neutral merchant vessel is exempt from the exercise of the right of visit and search if it meets the 
following conditions: 

(a) it is bound for a neutral port; 
(b) it is under the convoy of an accompanying neutral warship of the same nationality or a neutral warship of 
a State with which the flag State of the merchant vessel has concluded an agreement providing for such 
convoy; 
(c) the flag State of the neutral warship warrants that the neutral merchant vessel is not carrying contraband 
or otherwise engaged In activities inconsistent with its neutral status; and 
(d) the commander of the neutral warship provides, if requested by the commander of an intercepting 
belligerent warship or military aircraft. all information as to the character of the merchant vessel and its cargo 
as could otherwise be obtained by visit and search. 

Diversion for the purpose of visit and search 

121. If visit and search at sea is impossible or unsafe, a belligerent warship or military aircraft may divert a 
merchant vessel to an appropriate area or port in order to exercise the right of visit and search. 

Measures of supervision 

122. In order to avoid the necessity of v]sit and search, belligerent States may establish reasonable 
measures for the inspection of cargo of neutral merchant vessels and certification that a vessel is not carrying 
contraband. 

123. The fact that a neutral merchant vessel has submitted to such measures of supervision as the inspection 
of its cargo and grant of certificates of non-contraband cargo by one belligerent is not an act of unneutral 
service with regard to an opposing belligerent. 

124. In order to obviate the necessity for visit and search. neutral States are encouraged to enforce 
reasonable control measures and certification procedures to ensure that their merchant vessels are not 
carrying contraband. 

SECTION Ill : INTERCEPTION, VISIT AND SEARCH OF CIVIL AIRCRAFT 

Basic rules 

125. In exercising their legal rights in an international armed conflict at sea, belligerent military aircraft have a 
right to intercept civil aircraft outside neutral airspace where there are reasonable grounds for suspecting they 
are subject to capture. If, after interception, reasonable grounds for suspecting that a civil aircraft is subject to 
capture still exist, belligerent military aircraft have the right to order the civil aircraft to proceed for visit and 
search to a belligerent airtield that is safe for the type of aircraft involved and reasonably accessible. 

If there is no belligerent airfield that is safe and reasonably accessible for visit and search, a civil aircraft may 
be diverted from Its declared destination. 

126. As an alternative to visit and search: 
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(a) an enemy civil aircraft may be diverted from its declared destination; 
(b) a neutral civil aircraft may be diverted from its declared destination with its consent. 

Civil aircraft under the operational control of an accompanying neutral military aircraft or warship 

127. A neutral civil aircraft is exempt from the exercise of the right of visit and search if it meets the following 
conditions: 

(a) it is bound for a neutral airfield; 
(b) it is under the operational control of an accompanying: 
(i) neutral military aircraft or warship of the same nationality; or 
(ii) neutral military aircraft or warship of a State with which the flag State of the civil aircraft has concluded an 
agreement providing for such control; 
(c) the flag State of the neutral military aircraft or warship warrants that the neutral civil aircraft is not carrying 
contraband or otherwise engaged· in activities inconsistent with its neutral status; and 
(d) the commander of the neutral military aircraft or warship provides, if requested by the commander of an 
intercepting belligerent military aircraft, all information as to the character of the ciVil aircraft and its cargo as 
could otherwise be obtained by visit and search. 

Measures of interception and supervision 

128. Belligerent States should promulgate and adhere to safe procedures for intercepting civil aircraft as 
issued by the competent international organization. 

129. Civil aircraft should file the required flight plan With the cognizant Air Traffic Service, complete with 
information as to registration, destination, passengers, cargo, emergency communication channels, 
identification modes and codes, updates en route and carry certificates as to registration, airworthiness, 
passengers and cargo. They should not deviate from a designated Air Traffic Service route or Hight plan 
without Air Traffic Control clearance unless unforeseen conditions arise. e.g., safety or distress, in which case 
appropriate notification should be made immediately. 

130. Belligerents and neutrals concerned, and authorities providing air traffic services, should establish 
procedures whereby commanders of warships and military aircraft are continuously aware of designated 
routes assigned to and flight plans filed by civil aircraft in the area of military operations, including information 
on communication channels, identification modes and codes, destinatlon, passengers and cargo, 

131. In the immediate v icinity of naval operations. civil aircraft shall comply with instructions from the 
combatants regarding their heading and altitude. 

132. In order to avoid the necessity of Visit and search, belligerent States may establish reasonable 
measures for the inspection of the cargo of neutral civil aircraft and certification that an aircraft is not carrying 
contraband. 

133. The fact that a neutral civil aircraft has submitted to such measures of supervision as the inspection of 
its cargo and grant of certificates of non-contraband cargo by one belligerent is not an act of unneutral 
service with regard to an opposing belligerent. 

134. In order to obviate the necessity for visit and search, neutral States are encouraged to enforce 
reasonable control measures and certification procedures to ensure that their civil aircraft are not carrying 
contraband. 

SECTION IV : CAPTURE OF ENEMY VESSELS AND GOODS 

135. Subject to the provisions of paragraph 136, enemy vessels, whether merchant or otherwise, and goods 
on board such vessels may be captured outside neutral waters. Prior exercise of visit and search is not 
required. 

136. The folloWing vessels are exempt from capture: 

(a) hospital ships and small craft used for coastal rescue operations; 
(b) other medical transports, so long as they are needed for the wounded, sick and shipwrecked on board; 
(c) vessels granted safe conduct by agreement between the belligerent parties including: 
(i) cartel vessels, e.g. , vessels designated for and engaged in the transport of prisoners of war; and 
(ii) vessels engaged in humanitarian missions, including vessels carrying supplies indispensable o the 
survival of the civilian population, and vessels engaged in relief actions and rescue operations; 
(d) vessels engaged in transporting cultural property under special protection; 
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(e) vessels charged with religious, non-military scientific or philanthropic missions; vessels collecting scientific 
data of likely military applications are not protected ~ 

(f) small coastal fishing vessels and small boats engaged in local coastal trade, but they are subject to the 
regulations of a belligerent naval commander operating in the area and to inspectiorr, and 
(g) vessels designed or adapted exclusively for responding to pollution incidents in the marine environment 
when actually engaged in such activities. 

137. Vessels listed in paragraph 136 are exempt from capture only if they: 

(a) are innocently employed in their normal role; 
(b) do not commit acts harmful to the enemy; 
(c) immediately submit to identification and inspection when required; and 
(d) do not intentionally hamper the movement of combatants and obey orders to stop or move out of the way 
when required. 

138. Capture of a merchant vessel is exercised by taking such vessel as prize for adjudication. If miHtary 
circumstances preclude taking such a vessel as prize at sea, it may be diverted to an appropriate area or port 
in order to complete capture. As an alternative to capture, an enemy merchant vessel may be diverted from 
its declared destination. 

139. Subject to paragraph 140, a captured enemy merchant vessel may, as an exceptional measure. be 
destroyed when military circumstances preclude taking or sending such a vessel for adjudication as an 
enemy prize, only if the following criteria are met beforehand: 

(a) the safety of passengers and crew Is provided for: for this purpose, the ship's boats are not regarded as a 
place of safety unless the safety of the passengers and crew is assured in the prevailing sea and weather 
conditions by the proximity of land or the presence of another vessel which is in a position to take them on 
board; 
(b) documents and papers relating to the prize are safeguarded; and 
(c) if feasible, personal effects of the passengers and crew are saved. 

140. The destruction of enemy passenger vessels carrying only civilian passengers is prohibited at sea. For 
the safety of the passengers, such vessels shall be diverted to an appropriate area or port in order to 
complete capture. 

SECTION V : CAPTURE OF ENEMY CIVIL AIRCRAFT AND GOODS 

141. Subject to the provisions of paragraph 142, enemy civil aircraft and goods on board such aircraft may be 
captured outside neutral airspace. Prior exercise of visit and search is not required. 

142. The following aircraft are exempt from capture: 

(a) medical aircraft; and 
(b) aircraft granted safe conduct by agreement between the parties to the conflict 

143, Aircraft listed in paragraph 142 are exempt from capture only if they: 

(a) are innocently employed in their normal role; 
(b) do not commit acts harmful to the enemy; 
(c) immediately submit to interception and identification when required: 
(d) do not intentionally hamper the movement of combatants and obey orders to divert from their track when 
required; and 
(e) are not in breach of a prior agreemenl 

144. Capture is exercised by intercepting the enemy civil aircraft, ordering it to proceed to a belligerent airfield 
that is safe for the type of aircraft involved and reasonably accessible and, on landing, taking the aircraft as a 
prize for adjudication. As an alternative to capture, an enemy civil aircraft may be diverted from its declared 
destination. 

145. If capture is exercised, the safety of passengers and crew and their personal effects must be provided 
for. The documents and papers relating to the prize must be safeguarded. 

SECTION VI : CAPTURE OF NEUTRAl MERCHANT VESSELS AND GOODS 

146. Neutral merchant vessels are subject to capture outside neutral waters if they are engaged Jn any of the 
activities referred to In paragraph 67 or if it is determined as a result of visit and search or by other means, 
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that they: 

(a) are carrying contraband; 
(b) are on a voyage especially undertaken with a view to the transport of individual passengers who are 
embodied in the armed forces of the enemy; 
(c) are operating directly under enemy control, orders, charter, employment or direction; 
(d) present irregular or fraudulent documents, lack necessary documents, or destroy, deface or conceal 
documents; 
(e) are violating regulations established by a belligerent within the immediate area of naval operations; or 
(f) are breaching or attempting to breach a blockade. 

Capture of a neutral merchant vessel Is exercised by taking such vessel as prize for adjudication. 

147. Goods on board neutral merchant vessels are subject to capture only if they are contraband. 

148. Contraband is defined as goods which are ultimately destined for territory under the control of the enemy 
and Which may be susceptible for use in armed conflict 

149. In order to exercise the right of capture referred to in paragraphs 146(a) and 147, the belligerent must 
have published contraband lists. The precise nature of a belligerent's contraband list may vary according to 
the particular circumstances of the armed conflict. Contraband lists shall be reasonably specific. 

150. Goods not on the belligerenfs contraband list are 'free goods', that is, not subject to capture. As a 
minimum, 'free goods' shall include the following: 

(a) religious objects; 
(b) articles intended exclusively for the treatment of the wounded and sick and for the prevention of disease; 
(c) clothing, bedding, essential foodstuffs, and means of shelter for the civilian population in general, and 
women and children in particular, provided there is not serious reason to believe that such goods will be 
diverted to other purpose, or that a definite military advantage would accrue to the enemy by their substitution 
for enemy goods that would thereby become available for military purposes; 
(d) items destined for prisoners of war, including individual parcels and collective relief shipments containing 
food, clothing, educational, cultural, and recreational articles; 
(e) goods otherwise specifically exempted from capture by international treaty or by special arrangement 
between belligerents; and 
(f) other goods not susceptible for use in armed conflict, 

151 . Subject to paragraph 152, a neutral vessel captured in accordance with paragraph 146 may, as an 
exceptional measure, be destroyed when military circumstances preclude taking or sending such a vessel for 
adjudication as an enemy prize, only if the following criteria are met beforehand: 

(a) the safety of passengers artd crew is provided for; for this purpose the ship's boats are not regarded as a 
place of safety unless the safety of the passengers and crew is assured in the prevailing sea and weather 
conditions, by the proximity of land, or the presence of another vessel which is in a position to take them on 
board; 
(b) documents and papers relating to the captured vessel are safeguarded; and 
(c) if feasible, personal effects of the passengers and crew are saved. 

Every effort should be made to avoid destruction of a captured neutral vessel. Therefore, such destruction 
shall not be ordered without there being entire satisfaction that the captured vessel can neither be sent into a 
belligerent port nor diverted, nor properly released. A vessel may not be destroyed under this paragraph for 
carrying contraband unless the contraband, reckoned either by value, weight, volume or freight, forms more 
than half the cargo. Destruction shall be subject to adjudication. 

152. The destruction of captured neutral passenger vessels carrying civilian passengers is prohibited at sea. 
For the safety of the passengers, such vessels shall be diverted to an appropriate port in order to complete 
capture provided for in paragraph 146. 

SECTION Vll: CAPTURE OF NEUTRAL CIVIL AIRCRAFT AND GOODS 

153. Neutral civil aircraft are subject to capture outside neutral airspace if they are engaged in any of the 
activities in paragraph 70 or if it is determined as a result of visit and search or by any other means, that they: 

(a) are carrying contraband; 
(b) are on a flight especially undertaken with a view to the transport of individual passengers who are 
embodied in the armed forces of the enemy; 
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(c) are operating directly under enemy control, orders. charter, employment or direction; 
(d) present irregular or fraudulent documents, lack necessary documents, or destroy, deface or conceal 
documents; 
(e) are violating regulations established by a belligerent within the immediate area of naval operations; or 
(f) are engaged in a breach of blockade. 

154. Goods on board neutral civil aircraft are subject to capture only if they are contraband. 

155. The rules regarding contraband as prescribed in paragraphs 148-150 shall also apply to goods on board 
neutral civil aircraft. 

156. Capture is exercised by intercepting tne neutral civil aircraft, ordering it to proceed to a belligerent 
airfield that is safe for the type of aircraft involved and reasonably accessible and. on landing and after visit 
and search, taking it as prize for adjudication. If there is no belligerent airfield that is safe and reasonably 
accessible, a neutral civil aircraft may be diverted from its declared destination. 

157. As an alternative to capture, a neutral civil aircraft may, with its consent, be diverted from its declared 
destination. 

158. If capture is exercised, the safety of passengers and crew and their personal effects must be provided 
for. The documents and papers relating to the prize must be safeguarded. 

PART VI : PROTECTED PERSONS, MEDICAL TRANSPORTS AND MEDICAL 
AIRCRAFT 
GENERAL RULES 

159. Except as provided for in paragraph 171, the provisions of this Part are not to be construed as in any 
way departing from the provisions of the Second Geneva Convention of 1949 and Additional Protocol I of 
1977 which contain detailed rules for the treatment of the wounded, sick and shipwrecked and for medical 
transports. 

160. The parties to the conflict may agree, for humanitarian purposes, to create a zone in a defined area of 
the sea in which only activities consistent with those humanitarian purposes are permitted. 

SECTION I: PROTECTED PERSONS 

161. Persons on board vessels and aircraft having fallen into the power of a belligerent or neutral shall be re 
spected and protected. While at sea and thereafter until determination of their status, they shall be subject to 
the jurisdiction of the State exercising power over them. 

162. Members of the crews of hospital ships may not be captured during the time they are in the service of 
these vessels. Members of the crews of rescue craft may not be captured while engaging in rescue 
operations. 

163. Persons on board other vessels or aircraft exempt from capture listed in paragraphs 136 and 142 may 
not be captured. 

164. Religious and medical personnel assigned to the spiritual and medical care of the wounded, sick and 
shipwrecked shall not be considered prisoners of war. They may, however, be retained as long as their 
services for the medical or spiritual needs of prisoners of war are needed. 

165. Nationals of an enemy State, other than those specified in paragraphs 162-164. are entitled to prisoner­
of-war status and may be made prisoners of war if they are: 

(a) members of the enemy's armed forces; 
(b) persons accompanying the enemy's armed forces; 
(c) crew members of auxiliary vessels or auxiliary aircraft; 
(d) crew members of enemy merchant vessels or civil aircraft not exempt from capture, unless they benefit 
from more favourable treatment under other provisions of international law; or 
(e) crew members of neutral merchant vessels or civil aircraft that have taken a direct part in the hostilities on 
the side of the enemy, or served as an auxiliary for the enemy. 

166. Nationals of a neutral State: 

(a) who are passengers on board enemy or neutral vessels or aireraft are to be released and may not be 
made prisoners of war unless they are members of the enemy's armed forces or have personally committed 
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acts of hostil ity against the captor; 
(b) who are members of the crew of enemy warships or auxiliary vessels or military aircraft or auxiliary aircraft 
are entitled to prisoner-of-war status and may be made prisoners of war; 
(c) who are members of the crew of enemy or neutral merchant vessels or civil aircraft are to be released and 
may not be made prisoners of war unless the vessel or aircraft has committed an act covered by paragraphs 
60, 63, 67 or 70, or the member of the crew has personally committed an act of hostility against the captor. 

167. Civilian persons other than those specified in paragraphs 162-166 are to be treated in accordance with 
the Fourth Geneva Convention of 1949. 

166. Persons having fallen into the power of a neutral State are to be treated in accordance with Hague 
Conventions V and XIII of 1907 and the Second Geneva Convention of 1949. 

SECTION II : MEDICAL TRANSPORTS 

169. In order to provide maximum protection for hospital ships from the moment of the outbreak of hostilities, 
States may beforehand make general notification of the characteristics of their hospital ships as specified in 
Article 22 of the Second Geneva Convention of 1949. Such notification should include all available 
information on the means whereby the ship may be identified. 

170. Hospital ships may be equipped with purely deflective means of defence, such as chaff and flares. The 
presence of such equipment should be notified. 

171. In order to fulfil most effectively their humanitarian mission, hospital ships should be permitted to use 
cryptographic equipment. The equipment shall not be used in any circumstances to transmit intelligence data 
nor in any other way to acquire any military advantage. 

172. Hospital ships, small craft used for coastal rescue operations and other medical transports are 
encouraged to implement the means of identification set out In Annex I of Additional Protocol! of 1977. 

173. These means of identification are intended only to facilitate identification and do not, of themselves, 
confer protected status. 

SECTION Ill : MEDICAL AIRCRAFT 

174. Medical aircraft shall be protected and respected as specified in the provisions of this document. 

175. Medical aircraft shall be clearly marked with the emblem of the red cross or red crescent, together with 
their national colours, on their lower, upper and lateral surfaces. Medical aircraft are encouraged to 
implement the other means of identification set out in Annex I of Additional Protocol I of 1977 at all times. 
Aircraft chartered by the International Committee of the Red Cross may use the same means of Identification 
as medical aircraft. Temporary medical aircraft which cannot, either for lack of time or because of their 
characteristics, be marked with the distinctive emblem should use the most effective means of identification 
available. 

176. Means of identification are intended only to facilitate identification and do not, of themselves, confer 
protected status. 

177. Parties to the conflict are encouraged to notify medical flights and conclude agreements at all times, 
especially in areas where control by any party to the conflict Is not clearly established. When such an 
agreement is concluded, it shall specify the altitudes, times and routes for safe operation and should include 
means of identification and communications. 

178. Medical aircraft shall not be used to commit acts harmful to the enemy. They shall not carry any 
equipment intended for the collection or transmission of intelligence data. They shall not be armed, except for 
small arms for self-defence. and shall only carry medical personnel and equipment. 

179. Other aircraft, military or civilian , belligerent or neutral, that are employed in the search for, rescue or 
transport of the wounded, sick and shipwrecked, operate at their own risk. unless pursuant to prior agreement 
between the parties to the conflict. 

180. Medical aircraft flying over areas which are physically controlled by the opposing belligerent, or over 
areas the physical control of which is not clearly established, may be ordered to land to permit inspection. 
Medical aircraft shall obey any such order. 

161. Belligerent medical ajrcraft shall not enter neutral airspace except by prior agreement. When within 
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neutral airspace pursuant 1o agreement, medical aircraft shall comply with the terms of t he agreemenl The 
terms of the agreement may require the aircraft to land for inspection at a designated airport within the 
neutral State. Should the agreement so require, the Inspection and follow-on action shall be conducted in 
accordance with paragraphs 182-183. 

182. Should a medical aircraft, in the absence of an agreement or in deviation from the terms of an 
agreement, enter neutral airspace, either through navigational error or because of an emergency affecting the 
safety of the flight, it shall make every effort to give notice and to identify itself. Once the aircraft is recognized 
as a medical aircraft by the neutral State, it shall not be attacked but may be required to land for inspection. 
Once it has been inspected, and if it is determined in fact to be a medical aircraft, it shall be allowed to 
resume its flight. 

183. If the inspection reveals that the aircraft is not a medical aircraft, it may be captured, and the occupants 
shall, unless agreed otherwise between the neutral State and the parties to the conflict, be detained in the 
neutral State where so required by the rules of international law applicable in armed conmct, in such a 
manner that they cannot again take part in the hostilities. 

lotemationa l Committee of the Red Cross 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: LCDR; CAPT 
Cc: 
Subject: UMENTS 
Attachments: Issue Paper GAZA spr.doc; GAZA NOTICE spr.doc 

Importance: High 

I've received the attached comments back from the White House on the one-pager we sent. They 
aren't mandatory so we can choose to take them/disregard them as we please. I think the 
general theme is that we may want to add an "application" section that makes a stronger case 
that we don't have many tools in the tool bag. We can chose to deliver that in writing or 
let the presenter talk to it at the meeting. 

Here are the preliminary comments that I offered back: 

"On the notice document, I don't think it was drafted as a MARSEC Directive. I think the 
intention was to have it issued as a HYDROLANT/HYDROPAC or NAVTEX (Think NOTAM) and it would 
be advisory only. 

I'll have to shoot the one-pager back by our Prevention Law Group/JAG, but preliminary 
comments are: 

1. Can't really say that there is such a thing as illegally flying the flag. You can fly the 
flag if you want, but if you are flying a US flag and we deny a claim of registry, pursuant 
to international law you are assimilated to W/o nationality and subject to the law of any 
state. 

2. MARSEC Directive wouldn't apply to a rec vsl in/near Gaza strip, so we did not include 
that as an option in the original version. 

3. You use the term ''manifestly unsafe" in the analysis section, not sure if you are 
referring to manifestly unsafe voyage determination, but we determined it was unlikel y we 
could apply that to the current situation." 

Your thoughts/comments by COB would be greatly appreciated. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-e941) 



DHSCoastGuard0112



DHSCoastGuard0113



DHSCoastGuard0114



DHSCoastGuard0115



DHSCoastGuard0116



DHSCoastGuard0117



DHSCoastGuard0118



DHSCoastGuard0119



DHSCoastGuard0120



DHSCoastGuard0121
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
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IIIIIIIIII~C-IV ______________________________________ ___ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: CDR 
Cc: 
Subject: ue -enforcement n in foreign waters Vi ?APR 
AHachments: Issue Papet- enforcement action in foreigh waters V1 7 APR.docx 

CDRs J et . al. : 

Enclosed is t he latest draft of the enforcement action document. 

'il/r, 

LCDR 
Maritime & International Law (CG 0941) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2100 Second St. s.w. Stop 7121 
Washington) D.C . 28593 
(202) 372-3786 
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-...,;C..;..;IV~-------------------
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: -

0117:~ 
CDR;~LCDR; 

ssue 

Thanks to you and IIIII an~ for working this issue this week 

puty 

LCDR 

Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office· 202 372 3791 

--- - -Original ~-----

From : 1111111 CDR 
Sent: Friday ril 08, 2011 05:27 
To: - CAPT· 

Standard Time 
CAPT; 111111 111111 IIIII LCDR 

Cc: 
subject: 

All, 

I sent the final documents as edited by CAPT I forward to the NSS . 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372-3798 

5:26 PM 

- CDR; -- 111111111111 IIIII LCDR 
LCDR 

Eric, 

LT - will be the CG-55 POC (vice 
furlough. -

) for this next week if there is a 
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CAPT 
Deputy 
Marine Transportation Systems Management 
COMDT(CG-55d) 
(202}372-1505 

9:12 AM -LCDR; -

All~ 

LCDR 
CAPT 

I made a couple edits. We could include contact information regarding delivery of 
humanitarian aid or leave it as is . There is no CG POC on this since we are just notifying 
of existing State restrictions. 

~ I assume 
interagency next week. 

Who will deliver to I nteragency? 

Thanks, 

CAPT, 

could put this out once we have concurrence from the 

Attached please find latest version of notice after edits by DOS. 

Please let me know if you have any comments/concerns . I'm not certain who we should put down 
as POC . 

• 
CDR -
Chief~ Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 372-3798 
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From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: 

LCDR; CAPT 

We did not provide a POC for our Nav Warning. We asked mariners to keep abreast of notices 
from the Japanese government and that the CG would update as needed (see attached) . Still 
need l at and long and a reference to the process of cleari ng humanitarian aid. 

Captain, u.s. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-- - --O~e----­

From:--
Sent: Wednesd 1 06, 2011 

CAPT· 
LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

Deputy Office Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 202 372 3791 

From: 
Sent: 84:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 
Cc: CDR; 
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
primarily with Israel. us vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities ." Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

Guard 

-- - --o~age- - --­

From: ~ LCDR 

3 
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2011 3:22 PM 

Cc: CDR; LCDR 
Su 

CAPT : 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
-----Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednes April 06, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: LCDR 
Cc: 
Sub issue 

IIIII -- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question . . . which is a good one . As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others), something like the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic . . . ) the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip . 

Also, the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have a look at, as well as 
the press guidance that we used last year . The latter is attached. The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http://travel . state .gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html . Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http://en.mot.gov . il/index . php?option=com_content&view:article&id=124:no 
12009&catid=17 : noticetomariners&Itemid:12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to openJ but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT 
requested "a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING . 

- --- -O~e----­

From: ~CDR 

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:59 PM 
To: ' baumertka@state.gov' 

he 
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CDR 
a issue 

Kevin: 

I've been through the various docs you forwarded me and noted that they included 2 vessel 
names and the USG position/views in the State/NEA. 
The docs are marked SEC/NOFORN . 

I spoke with CAPT - today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
CG NAV WARNING deliverable WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 
reference in the text itself . 
The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its voyage i s well known. I can't 
find anything on the second vsl . 

Per CAPT request, CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options que ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming f rom DOS on what he should include in that !PC deliverable? 

Thanks. 

v/ r, .. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office : 202 372-3799 

I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: CDR 
Subject: 

We submitted draft text to the IPC for their consideration . Once the IPC decides to go t hat 
route we will discuss appropriate dissemination. 

Thanks for the assist on this! 

captain, u.s. coast Guard 
CG-543 

-----Original 
From: -
Sent: Monda 

Subject: RE: Gaza issue 

Where do you want the NAVTEX sent? Mr . 
some info on the options. 

LCDR 
~--CDR; 

is standing by to assist, and here's 

NAVTEX Warning s are i ssued for various NAVAREAs around the world. NAVAREAs IV and XII belong 
to the U.S. NAVAREA IV covers the North Atlantic to 35°W (middle of Atlantic Ocean). NAVAREA 
XII covers the North Pacific to 180°W (middle of Pacific Ocean). NGA is the coordinator for 
NAVAREA IV and XII; however, we actually broadcast the NAVAR EA warnings from our COMMSTAs . 

Because t he U.S. does not want to rely on other countries for the issuance of nav safety 
info , HYDROLANTs/HYDROPACs are issued by the u.s . in the other NAVAREAs around the world 
(NAVAREA I (England), II (France), III (Spain), VIII (Russia), etc.). HYDROLANTs cover the 
eastern North Atlantic, South Atlantic, North Sea, Baltic Sea, English Channel, and 
Mediterranean Sea. HYDROPACs cover the western North PacificJ South Pacific, South China 
Sea, Indian OceanJ Red Sea> and Persian Gulf. 

CAPT . 

CAPT 
Deputy Director 
Marine Transportation Systems Management 
COMDT(CG-55d) 
(202}372-1505 
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---- -0~----
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent: Frid ril 08, 2011 
To: CAPT · CAPT; LCDR 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

All, 

I sent the final documents as edited by CAPT I for1<1ard to the NSS. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office : 202 372-3798 

-- ---Original Message----­
From; Cook, Pauline F CAPT 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:26 PM 
To : Christensen, Eric CAPT; Connors, Timothy CDR; Venckus, Steve; Scott, Anita LCDR 
Cc: Weller, Alex; Moon, Youngmee LCDR 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Eric, 

LT - will be the CG-55 POC (vice 
furlough . -CAPT 
Deputy Director 
Marine Transportation Systems Management 
COMDT(CG-55d) 
(202)372-1505 

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

2 



1111111 - r assume 
interagency next wee 

could put this out once we have concurrence from the 

Who will deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks, 

Captain, U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-----Original M~---­

f rom: 1111111 CDR 
Sent: Friday, April 98, 2911 8:55 AM 
To: 1111 CAPT· 111111 
Cc: - LCDR; -
Subject: RE: Gaza floti 
Importance : High 

CAPT, 

ta LCDR 
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
Office of Maritime and Inte rnational Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 2-3798 

- ----Original 
From: ••••• 
sent: Thursd 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

5:41 PM 
LCDR 

.. --LCDR; - - CAPT 

We did not provide a POC for our Nav Warning. We asked mariners to keep abreast of notices 
from the Japanese government and that the CG would update as needed (see attached). Still 
need lat and long and a reference to the process of clear ing humanitarian aid. 

3 
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-----O~e----­

From: 11111111111111 
Sent: Wednesda il 06, 2011 4:46 PM 

c CAPT· 
Cc: LCDR 
Su 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

Deputy 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office : 202 372 3791 

From: 
Sent: PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 

CDR; 

Here is all we really need to say: 

LCDR 

"Be advised any US vessel headi ng to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israel i 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities ." Need to say somet hing about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

Captain1 U.S. Coast Guard 
CG- 543 

To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

CAPT: 

2011 3:22 PM 

CDR; 

Des provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
-----Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov) 
Sent: Wednesda April 06, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: LCDR 
Cc: CDR 

4 
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Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

IIIIa --I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
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
http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=l24:no 
12009&catid=l7:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can ' t get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT - he 
requested "a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

-----o~age---- ­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:59 PM 
To :~.gov ' 

Cc: 111111111111111 CDR 
Subject: Gaza flotilla issue 

Kevin: 

I 've been through the various docs you forwarded me and noted that they included 2 vessel 
names and the USG position/views in the State/NEA. 
The docs are marked SEC/NOFORN. 

I spoke with CAPT llllllllllln today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
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
options quest ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING . Is 
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
Office: 282 372-3799 

6 
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1111111111-c_tv ______________________________________ ___ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: CDR; 

Subject: ssue 
Attachments: GAZA.NOTICE.FINAL.DOC; Issue Paper.GAZA.FINAL.DOC; RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

All~ 

Where do you want the NAVTEX sent? Mr. 
some info on the options . 

is standing by to assist, and here's 

NAVTEX Warnings are issued f or various NAVAREAs around the world. NAVAREAs IV and XII belong 
to the U.S. NAVAREA IV covers the North Atlantic to 35°W (middle of Atlantic Ocean). NAVAREA 
XII covers the North Pacific to 180°W (middle of Pacific Ocean). NGA is the coordinator for 
NAVAREA IV and XII; however, we actually broadcast the NAVAREA warnings from our COMMSTAs. 

Because the u.s. does not want to rely on other countries for the issuance of nav safety 
info, HYDROLANTs/HYDROPACs are issued by the U.S. in the other NAVAREAs around the world 
(NAVAREA I (England ), II (France), III (Spain), VIII (Russia), etc.). HYDROLANTs cover the 
eastern North Atlantic, South Atlantic, North Sea, Baltic Sea, English Channel, and 
Mediterranean Sea . HYDROPACs cover the western North Pacific, South Pacific, South China 
Sea, Indian Ocean, Red Sea, and Persian Gulf . 

CAPT . 

CAPT 
Deputy 
Marine Transportation Systems Management 
COMDT(CG-SSd) 
(202)372-1505 

Cc: 
Sub 

All, 

CAPT; 

I sent the final documents as edited by CAPT I forward to the NSS. 

VIR, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 

LCDR 
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and International Law (CG-0941) 

CDR; LCDR 

Eric, 

LT 111111111111 will be the CG-55 POC 
furlough. 

for this next week if there is a 

-CAPT 
Deputy 
Marine Transportation Systems Management 
COMDT(CG-55d) 
(202)372-1505 

To: LCDR 
Cc: CAPT 

All, 

I made a couple edits. We could include contact information regarding delivery of 
humanitarian aid or leave it as is. There is no CG POC on this since we are just notifying 
of existing State restrictions. - -I interagency 

Who will deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks, 

Captain, U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-----0~----
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

CAPTJ 

Attached please find latest version of notice after edits by DOS . 

Please let me know if you have any comments/concerns. I'm not certain who we should put down 
as POC. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief> Operations Law Group 
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

International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 

-----~----
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
control of the Israeli government . Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
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

-----o~age----­

From: ~ LCDR 
Sent: Wednesd l 06, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: CAPT 
Cc: CDR; 
Subject; FW: Gaza flotilla issue 

CAPT: 

Des provided the below response to your (narrowed) query . 

.. 
-----Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state . gov] 
Sent· April 06, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: LCDR 
Cc: CDR 
Subject: RE : Gaza flotilla issue 

LCDR 

IIIII --I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question . .. which is a good one. As 
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

AlsoJ the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have a look at, as well as 
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
http://en .mot.gov . il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12009&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

4 



DHSCoastGuard0151

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT - · he 
requested ''a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

-----o~age--- - ­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April es, 2011 4:59 PM 
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
The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its voyage is well known . I can't 
find anything on the second vsl. 

Per CAPT request, CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options quest that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING . Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

Thanks. 

v/r~ .. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief~ Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372-3799 

5 
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IIIIIIIIII~C-IV ______________________________________ ___ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: LT 
Subject: 

Yes, but I have not heard from CG-54. Also, we need to decide whether we just go with a 
Hydrolant/NAVAREA IV or also include the Pacific. 

nt -5531) 
Office of Navigation Systems 

CO~~ANDANT (CG-5531) 
US COAST GUARD 
2199 2ND STREET SW STOP 7589 
WASHINGTON DC 29593-7589 

Fax: (292) 372-1992 

Cc: 
Sub 

LT 

So it looks like if we issue a HYDROLANT, HYDROPAC and NAVTEX for AREAS IV and XII, we should 
have it covered. Would you agree? 

• 
-- ---O~age----­

From: --k 
Sent: Frid il as, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: CAPT 
Cc: LT 
Su 

CAPT: 

NAVTEX Warnings are issued for various NAVAREAs around the world. NAVAREAs IV and XII belong 
to the U.S. NAVAREA ~V covers the North Atlantic to 35°W (middle of Atlantic Ocean). NAVAREA 
XII covers the North Pacific to 189°W (middle of Pacific Ocean). NGA is the coordinator for 
NAVAREA IV and XII; however, we actually broadcast the NAVAREA warnings from our COMMSTAs. 

Because the u.s. does not want to rely on other countries for the issuance of nav safety 
info, HYDROLANTs/HYDROPACs are issued by the U.S. in the other NAVAREAs around the world 
(NAVAREA I (England), II (France), III (SpainL VIII (Russia), etc.). HYDROLANTs cover the 
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eastern North Atlantic, South Atlantic, North Sea, Baltic Sea, English Channel, and 
Mediterranean Sea. HYDROPACs cover the western North Pacific, South Pacific, South China 
Sea, Indian Ocean, Red Sea, and Persian Gulf. 

CG-5531) 
of Navigation Systems 

COMMANDANT (CG-5531) 
US COAST GUARD 
2188 2ND STREET SW STOP 7S88 
WASHINGTON DC 28593-7588 

Fax: 372-1992 

Frank, 

What's the difference? 

• 
-----O~ge---- ­

From: --­
sent~88, 

To: ----CAPT; 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

PM 

How is this supposed to go out? NAVAREA IV and Hydrolant? Include the Pacific? 

To: 
cc: 

CAPT 
9:48 AM 

Subject: FW: Gaza flotilla issue 

Mike, 

Can 111111111111 or LT 11111111 get with ~o be r eady to do this next week, if needed? 

• 
- -- --0~---
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: F 08, 2811 
To: CDR· 
Cc: 

2 

LCDR 
CAPT 
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Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

All, 

I made a couple edits. We could include contact information regarding delivery of 
humanitarian aid or leave it as is. There i s no CG POC on this since we are just notifying 
of existing State restrictions. - e- I interagency 

could put this out once we have concurrence from the 

Who will deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks, 

- - - --0~---­
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent: Frida il 08, 2011 

CAPT· 

Importance: 

Attached please find latest version of notice after edits by DOS. 

Please let me know if you have any comments/concerns. I'm not certain who we should put down 
as POC. 

V/R, 

TPC 

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

Office of Maritime and International Law united States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 202 372 3791 

From: 
Sent: , 2011 04:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 

CDR; 

Here is all we really need to say : 

LCOR 

uBe advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities.)) Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

-----O~age----­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Wednesda April 06, 2011 3:22 PM 
To : 
Cc; 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 86, 2811 3:16 PM 

la issue 

IIIIa --I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others)J something like the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic ... ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip . 

Also, the general State Dept travel adviso ry might be useful to have a look at , as well as 
the press guidance that we used last year. The latter is attached. The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http://travel.state .gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html. Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of I srael: 
http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12889&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: ay, Ap 
To: ~Kevin A 
Cc: IIIIIIIIITimothy CDR 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAP~ he 
requested ''a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

--- --o~age--- -­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 85, 2811 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov' 

Cc: 111111111111111 CDR 
Subject: Gaza flotilla issue 

Kevin: 

I ' ve been through the various docs you forwarded me and noted that they included 2 vessel 
names and the USG position/views in the State/NEA. 
The docs are marked SEC/NOFORN. 

5 
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I spoke with CAPT IIIIIIIIIIJn today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
CG NAV WARNING deliverable WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 
reference in the text itself. 
The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its voyage is well known. I can' t 
find anything on the second vsl . 

Per CAPT request, CG-8941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options quest that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

Thanks. 

v/r, .. 
, Operations Law Group 

Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-8941) 
Office: 282 372- 799 

6 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SirJ 

Thanks, and one question - did you make your edits to the one- pager in the document itself? I 
just want to make sure I accurately reflect them. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
ChiefJ Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

LCDR 
CAPT 

Once you clear on my edits then I am sure either CDR IIIII or Kevin Baumert at State can pass 
to the IPC for consideration. I think both the Nav Warning text and one-pager are good to 
go. 

CaptainJ U.S . Coast Guard 
CG-543 

2:81 PM 
LCDR 
PT 
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Thanks . We avoided mention of the first two issues because we felt we didn't have facts to 
support that as yet . We tried to limit the field by keeping it at the highest level 
possible. 

Much discussion down here regarding use of the 835J I'll leave that issue to Alex. 

V/R, • 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-9941) 
Office: 292 372-3798 

-----Original Messa~---

From: 1111 CAPT 
Sent: 1 08, 2011 
To: 

Thanks • 

A couple comments: 

1:09 PM -LCDR; -

Sir, 

LCDR 
CAPT 

LCDR 
CAPT 

Attached is the one-pager you requested that has been cleared by TJAG. 

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

I reached out to State on a possible POC for delivery of humanitarian aid. I'm happy to 
deliver to the I/A for concurrence, but I don't have the correct POCs in this world of work 
as my no~mal world of work is drugs, thugs, and migrants. 

Also, we should have your one-pager today . 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-9941) 

292 372-

3 
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From: 
Sent: 

To : = 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

All, 

I made a couple edits. we could include contact information regarding deliver y of 
humanitarian aid or leave it as is. There is no CG POC on this since we are just notifying 
of existing State rest rict ions . 

1111111 - I assume 
interagency next 

could put this out once we have concurrence from the 

Who will deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks, 

Guard 

CAPT, 

Attached please find latest version of notice after edits by DOS. 

Please l et me know if you have any comments/concerns. I'm not certain who we should put down 
as POC . 

• 
CDR -
ChiefJ Operations Law Gr oup 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

-----Original Messaili--- --
From: CAPT 
Sent : Thursda~i 07, 2911 5:41PM 
To; 111111 111111 IIIII LCDR 

4 
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Cc: llllllllllrimothy CDR; 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla 

LCDR; CAPT 

We did not provide a POC for our Nav Warning . We asked mariners to keep abreast of notices 
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
Sent: Wednesd ril 06, 2011 4:46 PM 
To: CAPT· 

LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

Deputy 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 202 372 3791 

- - ---~--- -
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent : Wednesd April 06, 2011 04:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: LCDR 
Cc : CDR; LCDR 
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
From : baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov) 
Sent: Wednes April 86, 2811 3:16 PM 

R 
CDR 

otilla issue 

IIIII -- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others) , something like the following might work: 

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
12009&catid=l7:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here) . 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit . After talking with CAPT he 
requested "a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

-----O~age- ---­

From: 1111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 85, 2911 4:59 PM 
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

I spoke with CAP~ today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
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
options qu ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

Thanks . 

.. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-9941) 

. 202 372.-3799 

7 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Roger and thanks . 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-8941) 

-----0~--­
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Fr il es, 2e11 
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
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Thanks. We avoided mention of the first two issues because we felt we didn ' t have facts to 
support t hat as yet. We tried to limit the field by keeping it at the highest l evel 
possible. 

Much discussion down here regarding use of the 835, I'll leave that issue to Alex. 

V/R, • 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

202 372-3798 

Thanks . 

A couple comments: 

To: 

--- --o

1
r

1
i

1
g~

1
·n

1
a

1
1

1
M~-C-D_R_ 

From: -
Sent: Friday, April 88, 2011 

• CAPT· - 1 :09 PM -LCDR; -Cc: 
Subject: RE: Gaza floti 

Sir, 

LCDR 
CAPT 

Attached is the one- pager you requested that has been cleared by TJAG. 

2 
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Still waiting for word from State on the notice. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chi ef, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and I nternational 
Office: 2a2 372-3798 

- - ---0~--­
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Frida il as, 2a11 
To: CD 
Cc: 
su 

Law (CG-a941) 

LCDR 
CAPT 

The IPC has been working on the high side, but this will not require that type of delivery. 
I do not have a copy of the message that requested the info so perhaps we could provide is 
through CDR Sean Regan at the NSS . 

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
as my normal worl d of work is drugs, thugs, and migrants. 

Also, we should have your one-pager today . 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law {CG-a941) 

2a2 
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

- ----0~---­
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent· A 1 e8, 2e11 8:55 AM 
To: c CAPT· 
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

-3798 

5:41 PM 
LCDR 

4 



Cc - CDR; ~ - - LCDR; - ~ CAPT 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

We did not provide a POC for our Nav Warning. We asked mariners to keep abreast of notices 
from the Japanese government and that the CG would update as needed (see attached). Still 
need l at and long and a reference to the process of clearing humanitarian aid. 

Captain, u.s. coast Guard 
CG-543 

- -- --Original M~e-----

From: •••• -
Sentliiii. Wednesday, A ril 06, 2011 4 : 

To: c CAPT' ;;'=r 
Cc: CDR; I 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

LCDR 

Shpoul d we have ref erence POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 

-----Original Mess~----

From: 1111 CAPT 
Sent : Wednesd~April 06, 2011 04:35 PM East ern Standard Time 
To: - LCDR 
Cc: --- CDR; .. -- LCDR Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Here is all we really need to say: 

"Be advised any US vessel headi ng to t he vicinity of Gaza may be i nterdicted by I sraeli 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israel i laws in these waters rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advi sed to compl y with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities ." Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza . 

-----Origi nal ttlessage-----
Fr om: IIIII LCDR 
Sentliiill. WednesdayJ A ril 06, 2611 3:22 PM 
To: CAPT 

Cc: -CDR; --~-- LCDR Subject: FW: Gaza floti l la i ssue 

CAPT : 

5 
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Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
-·-- -Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent: nesd April B6, 2e11 3:16 PM 
To: LCDR 

CDR 
illa issue 

111111-- I 'm still looking for an answer on your specific question .. . which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others), something like the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic ... ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of deliver ing 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip . 

Also, the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have a look at, as well as 
the press gui dance that we used last year. The latter is attached . The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http: / /travel.state . gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922 . html. Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http : //en .mot .gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
128B9&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but. 
the text is here) . 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email i s UNCLASSIFIED 

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

- ----O~age---- ­

From: ~ LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April B5, 2Bll 4:59 PM 
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

I spoke with CAPT 111111111111 today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
CG NAV WARNING deliverable WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 
reference in the text itself. 
The open source info on one of the Vessels suggests that its voyage is well known. I can't 
find anything on the second vsl . 

Per CAPT request, CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options que on that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

Thanks. 

v/r, 

LCDR 111111111111 
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-8941) 

282 2-3799 

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
Sent: Frida ril 08, 2e11 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

Sir, 

LCDR 
CAPT 

Thanks. we avoided mention of the first two issues because we felt we didn't have facts to 
support that as yet. We tried to limit the field by keeping it at the highest level 
possible . 

Much discussion down here regarding use of the 835, I'll leave that issue to IIIII 

V/R, • 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime 
Office: 

To: 
Cc: 
su 

Law (CG-8941) 

LCDR 
CAPT 
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Thanks • 

A couple comments: 

Sir~ 

Attached is the one-pager you requested that has been cleared by TJAG . 

Still waiting for word from State on the notice. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-9941) 

-----0~--­
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Frid 1 98, 2911 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

LCDR 
CAPT 

The IPC has been working on the high side, but this will not require that type of delivery . 
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

-----~-----
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent: 2011 10· 
To: CAPT· 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Sir, 

I reached out to State on a possible POC for delivery of humanitarian aid . I'm happy to 
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
Office of Maritime and International law (CG-0941) 
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
of existing State restrictions. - -I could put this out once we have concurrence from the 
interagency 

Who wi ll deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks, 

Guard 
CG-543 

-----Original Message-- - --
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
Office: 282 372-3798 

-----0~--­
From : 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Thursda ril 97 2911 
To: 
Cc: 
Su 

LCDR; CAPT 

we did not provide a POC for our Nav Warning. We asked mariners to keep abreast of notices 
from the Japanese government and that the CG would update as needed (see attached). Still 
need lat and long and a reference to the process of clearing humanitarian aid. 

CG- 543 

Cc: 
su 

Guard 

1 96, 
CAPT· 

CDR; 
till a 

LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 292 372 3791 

4 
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-----~----
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Wednesd April 06 1 2011 94:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: LCDR 
Cc: CDR; LCDR 
Subject: 

Here is all we really need to say: 

"Be advised any us vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities.n Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

2011 3:22 PM 

CDR; LCDR 

CAPT: 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
-----Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto :baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesd April 06~ 2811 3:16 PM 

LCDR 
Cc: CDR 
Su t illa issue 

111111-- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question . .. which is a good one . As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others)~ something like the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic ... ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for t he purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip. 

Also, the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have 
the press guidance that we used last year. The latter is attached. 
advisory is: 
http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html. Finally, 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 

5 
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http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12099&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

To: 
Cc: 
Subj issue 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 95, 2911 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov' 

Cc: ---- CDR 
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

Per CAPT request, CG-9941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
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
Office: 292 372-3799 

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

Much discussion down here regarding use of the 835) I'll leave that issue to IIIII 

V/R~ • 
CDR -
Chief) Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Off 72-

Thanks • 

A couple comments: 

Captain, U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

1:52 PM -LCDR; -

1 

LCDR 
CAPT 
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From: -
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 

CAPT· 

Sir, 

1:09 
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

202 372- 798 

-- - --Original 
From: 
Sent: 

To: = 
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

111111111 I assume 
interagency next 

could put this out once we have concurrence from the 

Who will deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks, 

Captain, u.s. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-----0~----
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent: Frida ril es, 2e11 
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
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Maritime and International Law (CG-8941) 
2e2 372-3798 

LCDR; CAPT 

We did not provide a POC for our Nav Warning. We asked mariner s to keep abreast of notices 
from the Japanese government and that the CG would update as needed (see attached). Still 
need lat and long and a reference to the process of clearing humanitarian aid . 

- - ---O~e----­

From:---
Sent: Wednesd il e&, 2811 4:46 PM 
To : CAPT· 
Cc: 
sub 

LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC f or questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

ice Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office : 2e2 372 3791 

From: 
Sent: PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 
Cc: CDR; 
Subject: 

Here is all we really need to say : 

LCDR 

"Be advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and l ong) under the 
control of the Israeli government . Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities.» Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitari an 
aid to Gaza. 

Captain, u.s . Coast Guard 

4 
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CG-543 

-----Original Message----­
From:~ LCDR 
Sent: Wednesd ril 06, 

CAPT: 

PM 

CDRj 

Des provided the below response to your (narrowed) query . 

v/r, 

-----Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state . gov] 
Sent : Wednesda April 06, 2011 3: 16 PM 

issue 

LCDR 

IIIII I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question . . . which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others), something like the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime t raffic ... ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip . 

Also, the general St ate Dept travel advisory might be useful to have a look at, as well as 
the press guidance that we used last year. The latter is attached. The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http://travel . state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922 .html. Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel : 
http : //en .mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
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
CG NAV WARNI NG deliverable WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 
reference in the text itself. 
The open source info on one of t he vessels suggests that its voyage is well known . I can't 
find anything on the second vsl. 

Per CAPT request, CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options qu on ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that !PC deliverable? 

Thanks. 

-LCDR 111111111111 
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

202 372-3799 

6 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thanks . 

A couple comments: 

Captain, U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

Sir , 

Attached is the one-pager you requested that has been cleared by TJAG. 

Still waiting for word from State on the notice . 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

- ----0~---
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
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Sent: Friday, 

To: = 

10:40 AM 

Cc : -LCDR; -
Subject : RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

LCDR 
CAPT 

The !PC has been working on the high side, but this will not require that type of delivery. 
I do not have a copy of the message that requested the info so perhaps we could provide is 
through CDR Sean Regan at the NSS. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Sir, 

Eastern Standard Time 
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

202 -3798 

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

1111111 - I assume could put this out once we have concurrence from the 
interagency 

Who will deliver to Interagency? 

l 



Thanks , 

Guard 
CG-543 

-----Original M~---­

From: 1111111 CDR 
Sent: Friday, April 88, 2811 
To:~- c 
Cc: 111111 1111 1111 
Subject: RE: Gaza f l 
Importance: High 

CAPT, 

8:55 AM -LCDR; -
LCDR 

CAPT 

Attached please find latest version of notice after edits by DOS. 

Please let me know if you have any comments/concerns. I'm not certain who we should put down 
as POC. 

V/R, 

• 
COR -
Chi ef, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and Int ernational Law (CG-8941) 
Office: 202 372- 3798 

-----Original 
From: ••••• 
Sent: 
To: 

:41 PM 
LCDR 
.. __ LCDR; - - CAPT 

We did not provide a POC for our Nav Warning. We aske{J mariners to keep abreast of notices 
from the Japanese government and that the CG would update as needed (see attached). Still 
need lat and long and a reference to the process of clearing humanitarian aid. 

Guard 

---- -Original ~~e- ---­

From: ···­
Sent=u. Wednesday, A ril 86, 2011 
To: CAPT; 
Cc: CDRj LCDR 
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
Cc : CDR; 
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
appropriate authorities.JJ Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

CG- 543 

---- -O~age- ---­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sen : Wednesd ril 06, 
To : 
Cc; 
Su 

CAPT: 

PM 

CDR; 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
-----Original Message-----
From : baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent· 1 April 96, 2011 3:16 PM 

LCDR 
Cc: CDR 
Su lla issue 

LCDR 

1111111- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
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
the press guidance that we used last year. The latter is attached . The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html. Finally) here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12889&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason) I can't get the pdf to openJ but 
the text is here). 

Thanks) 
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

-----O~sage---- ­

From: ~a LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday) April 05J 2011 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov' 

Cc: 111111111111111 CDR 
Subject: Gaza flotilla issue 

Kevin : 

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

Per CAPT requestJ CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options question that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he .should i nclude in that !PC deliverable? 

Thanks. 

.s 
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.. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief~ Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372- 3799 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: issue 
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

-----0~---
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Fri 08, 2011 
To: CDR· LCDR 
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

--- - -~-----
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent : Frid ril 08 2311 
To : 

Sir, 

I reached out to State on a possible POC for delivery of humanitarian aid. I'm happy to 
deliver to the I /A for concurrence, but I don't have the correct POCs in this world of work 
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
Off e: 72-

- - - --0~---
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Fri ril 08, 2011 
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

1111111 - I assume 111111111111 could put this out once we have concurrence from the 
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

• 2 
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
from the Japanese government anq that the CG would update as needed (see attached). Still 
need lat and long and a reference to the process of clearing humanitarian aid. 

Captain) U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-----O~e----­

From:--
Sent: il 06, 
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

-- - --~----
From : 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Wednesd ril 06, 2011 04 :35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
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

2a11 3:22 PM 

- CDRj - 1 
ssue 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query . 

.. 
---- -Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent· April 06, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: LCDR 
Cc: 
Sub issue 

LCDR 

IIIII --I'm still l ooki ng for an answer on your specifi c questi on • .• which i s a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others), something l ike the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic . . . ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian populatioh i n Gaza Strip. 

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
is the official hotice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http : //en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12089&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

4 
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Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT 111111111111. he 
requested na couple linesn that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNI NG . 

- -- --O~age- - - -­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday) April 85J 2911 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov' 

Cc:~CDR 

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
deliver to the I/A for concurrence, but I don ' t have the correct POCs in this world of work 
as my normal world of work is drugs, thugs, and migrants. 

Also, we should have your one-pager today. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

202 372- 3798 

-----0~---
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Frid ril es, 2011 
To: CDR· 
Cc: 

LCDR 
CAPT 

I made a couple edits . We could include contact information regarding delivery of 
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

From: 111111111111111 COR 
sent · J 2011 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 
Importance: High 

CAPT1 

LCDR 

Attached please find latest version of notice after edits by DOS. 

Please let me know if you have any comments/concerns. I'm not certain who we should put down 
as POC. 

V/R1 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office : 372-3798 

-----0~--­

From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent : Thursda ril 07 2011 5:41 PM 
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

1 BG, 2Bll 4:46 PM 
CAPT· 

LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 

From: 
Sent: PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 
Cc: CDR; LCDR 
Subje 

Here is all we really need to say: 

"Be advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (heed lat and long) under the 
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

2Bll 3:22 PM 

Cc: CDR; 
Su 

CAPT: 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query . 

.. 
- - ---Original Message---- ~ 

From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesda April BG, 2Bll 3:16 PM 
To~ 

Cc: 
Sub la issue 
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111111-- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
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
http: I /travel. state. gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922. html. Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http://en .mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12009&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT 111111111111 he 
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
To:~gov' 

Cc: IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIDR 
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
options question at remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

4 
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Thanks. 

v/r, .. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief) Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372-3799 

s 
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
as my normal world of work is drugs, thugs, and migrant s. 

Also, we should have your one -pager today . 

V/R, 

• 
, Op s Law Group 

Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-e941) 
Office: 202 372-3798 

- ----Original Messa~--~ 

From : 11!11"·~~ - CAPT 
sent: ri l es, 2011 9:12 
To: CDR 
Cc: 
Subject: 

All, 

LCDR 
CAPT 

I made a couple edits. We coul d i nclude contact i nformati on regarding delivery of 
humanitarian aid or leave it as is . There is no CG POC on this since we are just not ify i ng 
of existing Stat e restrictions . 

1111111 - I assume 
i nteragency next we 

Who l'lli ll deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks, 

-----Original M~-C-D_R_ 

From: ····-

could put this out once we have concurrence f rom the 

DHSCoastGuard0219 
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

- - - - -0~--­
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent· 
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

06, 2011 4:46 PM 
CAPT· 

LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 

2 
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-----Original Mess~--C-A-PT 

From: -
Sent: l 96J 2911 94:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 
Cc: CDR; LCDR 
Subject: 

Here is all we really need to say: 

«se advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities if they enter i nto the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction f rom 
appropriate authorities.v Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

CaptainJ U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-- - - -O~age----­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent· 1 96J 2911 3:22 PM 
To: CAPT 

CORj 

CAPT: 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/rJ 

-----Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov (mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent · April eGJ 2811 3:16 PM 
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

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic .. . ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip. 

Also, the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have a look atJ as well as 
the press guidance that we used last year. The latter is attached. The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http ://travel. state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html. FinallyJ here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=l24:no 
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12309&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can 't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Cc: 
Sub 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT cllllllllll, he 
requested ''a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

-----o~age----­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: TuesdayJ April 05, 2e11 4:59 PM 
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

I spoke with CAPT 11111111111 today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
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

Per CAPT request, CG-e941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options quest that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING . Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

Thanks . 

v/r, .. 
LCDR 11111111111 
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372-3799 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: GAZA NOTICE V3 SAPR.doc 

All, 

I made a couple edits. We could include contact i nformation regarding delivery of 
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

-- ---0~-- - ­
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent : Frida ril ea, 2811 

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
Office of Maritime Law (CG-e941) 

-- - --Original Message-----



From: 
Sent: 
To: = 
cc: -- LCDR~ - - CAPT 
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

Captain , U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-543 

-----Original M~e----­

From: .... -
Sentliiiiiil· Wednesday, A ril 06J 2911 4:46 PM 
To: CAPT';;.IIr 
cc: y CDR; I 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

LCDR - LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

Chief 
International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 

F~~~~-1orlilgliln.al11M1e1ssilii-~~~T 
Sent: April 06, 2011 04:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To; LCDR 
Cc: 
Subject: 

..-.~- CDR; --~-- LCDR 
flotilla issue 

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
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply \~ith lav1ful direction from 
appropriate authorities." Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

Guard 
CG-543 

-----Original Message----­
From: ... IIIII LCDR 
Sent: Wednesday, l 96, 2911 3:22 PM 
To: CAPT 
Cc: 

- CDRj --.. --LCDR 
2 
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Subject: FW: Gaza flotilla issue 

CAPT: 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

-- - - --Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov (mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent· April 06, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: LCDR 

CDR 
illa issue 

IIIII -- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question . .• which is a good one. As 
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
http://en.mot.gov. il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
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
requested "a couple lines '' that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

- - ---O~age----­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2911 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov' 

Cc : 111111111111111 CDR 
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
The docs ar e marked SEC/NOFORN. 

I spoke with CAPT - today and he asked for specific guidance on what t o put in the 
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

-LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Offi e: 202 372-3799 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

aza 
GAZA.NOTICE. V2.7 APR.doc 

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
Sent: Thursda ril 07 2011 
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
Off ce: 202 372 3791 

--- - -~----

From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Wednesda April 06, 2011 04:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
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

3:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: CDR; LCDR 
Subject: FW: Gaza flotilla issue 

CAPT: 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, 

- ----Original Message- ----
From: baumertka@state . gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent· April 06, 2011 3: 16 PM 
To: LCDR 
Cc: CDR 
Sub illa issue 

IIIII -- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question . • . which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others) 1 something like the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic . .. ] the Government of Israel 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 96, 2911 19:10 AM 
To: Baumert Kevin A 
Cc: 
Subjec : R : illa issue 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT 11111111111, he 
requested "a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

-----o~age-- - - ­

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

I spoke with CAP--n today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
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

Per CAPT s request, CG-9941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options ques on that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING, Is 
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
To: CAPT; - LCDR; 

Subject: 

Thanks • Great effort 

Deputy Office Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 202 372 3791 

-----Original ~-----

From: 1111111 CDR 
Sent: Thursday, April 07. 2011 07:40 PM Eastern Standard Time 

CAPT; ••• - - .. LCDR; 
CAPT 
flotilla issue 

I edited based on State feedback . 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

202 372-3798 

-- - --Original Messa~-C-A-PT 

From: -
Sent: ril 07, 2011 5:41 PM 
To: LCDR 

-~--

~-- LCDR;--CAPT 

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

From: 111111 
Sentliiii. WednesdayJ A ril 96, 2911 4: 
To: CAPT-;;'~~ 
Cc: CDR; I 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

LCDR 
- LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

uty 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 202 372 3791 

-----Original Mess~----

From: 1111 CAPT 

To: 111111 LCDR 
Sent: Wednesd~April 06, 2911 04:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 

Cc: .... - CDR; .. -- LCDR 
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
From: 111111 IIIII LCDR 
Sentliiiil. Wednesday, A ril 06, 
To: CAPT 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Gaza flotilla 

CAPT: 

2011 3:22 PM 

- CDR; .. __ LCDR 
issue 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

IIIII 
-- - --Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent: Wedne~ April 96, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: 111111 111111 LCDR 

2 
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Cc: CDR 
Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

~ - - I'm still looking for an ans1<1er on your specific question . .. which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others), something like the following might work : 

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
the press guidance that we used last year . The latter is attached . The link to the t r avel 
advisory is: 
http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw(tw/tw_922.html. Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12ee9&catid=l7:noticetomariners&Itemid=l2 (for some reason, I can ' t get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT 111111111111, he 
requested "a couple lines~ that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

-----O~age----­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2811 4 :59 PM 
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
The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its voyage is well known . I can' t 
find anything on the second vsl. 

3 
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Per CAPT s request, CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options ques ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING . Is 
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

Subject: RE: Gaza 

COR 
I 2011 7:40 PM 

;~LCOR; 
~ 

Attachments: GAZA.NOTICE. V1 . 7 APR.doc 

Sir, 

I edited based on State feedback. 

V/R, 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Off ice of Maritime and International Law (CG-B941) 
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
need lat and long and a reference to the process of clearing ,humanitarian aid. 

CG-543 

LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

Deputy 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 

ce: 292 372 3791 
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

''Be advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and l ong) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
primarily with I srael. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities." Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza . 

-----O~age----­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Wednesda ril 06, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
s 

CAPT: 

CDR; 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query . 

.. 
--- --Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 

Wednesd April 06, 2011 3:16 PM 

CDR 
Su issue 

LCDR 

111111-- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question .. . which is a good one. As 
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

Also~ the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have 
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

a look at~ as well as 
The link to the travel 

here 
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
~. 

To: .. 
Cc: • • 

.. 

Subject: RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

.. .. 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT 111111111111, he 
requested ''a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNI NG. 

---- -O~age----­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 0S, 2011 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov ' 

Cc : 111111111111111 CDR 
Subject : Gaza flotilla issue 

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
reference in the t ext itself. 

today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 

The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its voyage is well known. I can't 
find anything on the second vsl. 

Per CAPT request, CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the l egal 
options quest ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. I s 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include i n that IPC deliverable? 

Thanks . 

v/r, .. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law {CG-0941) 
Office: 202 372-3799 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sir, 

LCDR 
CAPT; CDR 

We are working with the language of the warning as we speak. State has raised some concerns 
regarding the language of the warning as it regards Isreali waters and I think the concerns 
are legit. I'm working right now to change it. 

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
from the Japanese government and that the CG would update as ne.eded (see attached). Still 
need lat and long and a reference to the process of clearing humanitarian aid. 

Guard 
CG-543 

LCDR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

ce Chief 
Of f ice of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 202 372 3791 

1 
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-----~age----­

From: ~ric CAPT 
Sent: Wednesd ril 86, 2811 84:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: LCDR 
Cc: CDR; 

Here is all we really need to say: 

LCDR 

"Be advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities iT they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
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

Frorn:-- LCDR 
Sent: Wednesd 1 86, 2811 3:22 PM 
To: CAPT 
Cc: 
su 

CAPT: 

CDR; 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, 

-----Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 

Wednesd April 86, 2811 3:16 PM 
LCDR 

CDR 
otilla issue 

LCDR 

IIIII --I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
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
http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tW/tw_922.html. Finally, here 

2 
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is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel : 
http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12809&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
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

-----O~age- - --­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4: 59 PM 
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
options question ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
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

LCDR; - FCAPT 

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
Office and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 

From: 
Sent: PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 

CDR; LCDR 

Here is all we really need to say: 

C(Be advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities if they enter into the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from 
appropriate authorities .» Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

Guard 

-----Original Message-----
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PM 

CDR; 

CAPT: 

Dos provided t he below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
---- -Original Message---- -
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesda April 06J 2011 3:16 PM 
To: LCDR 
Cc: CDR 
Sub issue 

LCDR 

IIIII --I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question .. . which is a good one. As 
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
http://travel . state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html. Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http://en.mot.gov . il/index.ph~?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 

12009&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reasonJ I can't get the pdf to openJ but 
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
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in t he NAV WARNING. 

-----o~age---- ­

From:~ LmR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:59 PM 

2 
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To: 'baumertk~.gov' 

Cc: 1111111 CDR 
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

I spoke with CAPT lllllllllln today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
CG NAV WARNING deliverable WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 
reference in the text itself. 
The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its voyage is well known. I can ' t 
find anything on the second vsl . 

Per CAPT request, CG-0941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options ques that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
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
LCDR;­

DR 

Concu~ with checking with State as I am not an expert on the status of Gaza and what Israel 
claims for territorial sea. An alternative might be to just cut "if they enter into waters 
under the control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these 
waters rest with Israel." If we don't hear back from State in time. 
V/R ------0~----
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
Sent· Thursda April 07 2011 5:01 PM 
To: LCDR CDR; 

Su 

I'm checking with Kevin on the status of those waters ... I'm not familiar ... 

CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office : 202 372-3798 

CDR; 
Cc: 
Su 

Gentlemen: 

As discussed, the following is the current proposed language for the NAV WARNING for 
review/consideration: 

"To U.S. maritime vessels: Be advi sed any vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be 
interdicted by Israeli authorities if they enter into waters under the control of the Israeli 
government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest with Israel. U.S. 
vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from appropriate authorities. Mechanisms 
exist for the transfer of humanitarian assistance to Gaza by member states and groups t hat 
want to do so by delivery of humanita~ian cargo to the Israeli port of Ashdod or the Egyptian 
port of El-Arish where goods can be appropriately screened for illicit materials. Direct 
delivery by sea is neither appropriate nor responsible, and certainly not effective, under 
the circumstances." 
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~. DoS agrees with the assertion that the water is part of Israeli TTS. CAPT 
lllllllllllllhas not seen the revised language yet but needs to soonest . Additionally, ICC 
relayed that ONI reports that they were unable to find any vessels (US or otherwise) by the 
name "The Audacity of Hope" or "Rosa Parks" . 

lilt has the most current draft of the White Paper. 

v/r, .. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 202 -37 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

07, 2 ..... 1 5:15PM 
· CDR; 
LC 

CDR; -

Subject: 

Thank you for moving this along. 

Deputy Office Chief 
Office of Maritime and International Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 292 372 3791 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjec 

Gentlemen: 

As discussed, the following is the current proposed language for the NAV WARNING for 
review/consideration: 

"To U.S . maritime vessels : Be advised any vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be 
interdicted by Israeli authorities if they enter into waters under the control of the Israeli 
government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest with Israel. U.S. 
vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction from appropriate authorities. Mechanisms 
exist for the t ransfer of humanitarian assistance to Gaza by member states and groups that 
want to do so by delivery of humanitarian cargo to the I sraeli port of Ashdod or the Egyptian 
port of El-Arish where goods can be appropriately screened for illicit mater ial s. Direct 
delivery by sea is neither appropriate nor responsible, and certainly not effective, under 
the circumstances." 

I'm assuming DoS agrees with the assertion that the water is part of Israeli TTS . CAPT 
111111111111 has not seen the revised language yet but needs to soonest. Additionally) ICC 
relayed that ONI reports t hat they were unable to find any vessels (US or otherwise) by th~ 
name "The Audacity of Hope" or "Rosa Parks". 

lilt has the most current draft of the White Paper. 

v/r, 

~ 

LCDR 111111111111 
Deputy Chief~ Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and I nternational Law (CG-e941) 
Office: 2e2 372-3799 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CDR; ­
DR 

I'm checking with IIIII on the status of those waters ... I'm not familiar . .. 

CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-8941) 
Off 282 72-3798 

-- ---Original Message-- - -­
From: 111111 IIIII LCDR 
Sent: Thurs 87, 2011 s:ee PM 

To: CDRj - CDRj -- -
Cc: LCDR 
Subject: FW: 

Gentlemen: 

As discussed, the following is the current proposed language for the NAV WARNING for 
review/consideration: 

"To U.S. maritime vessels: Be advised any vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be 
interdicted by Israeli authorit ies if they enter into waters under the control of the Israeli 
government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli laws in these waters rest with Israel. U.S. 
vessels are advised to compl y with lawful direction from appropriate authorities. Mechanisms 
exist for the transfer of humanitarian assistance to Gaza by member states and groups that 
want to do so by delivery of humanitarian cargo to the Israeli port of Ashdod or the Egyptian 
port of El-Arish where goods can be appropriately screened for illicit materials. Direct 
delivery by sea is neither appropriate nor responsible, and certainly not effective, under 
the circumstances ." 

I'm assuming DoS agrees with the assertion that the water is part of Israeli TTS. CAPT 
- has not seen the revised language yet but needs to soonest. Additionally, ICC 
relayed that ONI reports that they were unable to find any vessels (US or otherwise) by the 
name nThe Audacity of Hope" or "Rosa Parks". 

- has the most current draft of the White Paper. 

v/r, 

IIIII 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: (202) 372-3799 

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

-----~---­
From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Wednesd il 06, 2011 04;35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: DR 
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

Oos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, 

-----Original Message- - -- -
From: baumertka@state.gov (mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:16 PM 

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

AlsoJ the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have a look atJ as well as 
the press guidance that we used last year. The latter is attached. The link to the travel 
advisory is : 
http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html. Finally) here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http ://en.mot.gov.il/index . php?option=com_content&view=article&id=l24:no 
12009&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason) I can ' t get the pdf to openJ but 
the text is here). 

Thanks> 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT 111111111111> he 
requested ''a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

- --- -o~age-- - -­

From: 1111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April esJ 2e11 4:59 PM 
To:~.gov' 

Cc: 111111111111111 CDR 
subject: Gaza flotilla issue 

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
options question at remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING . Is 
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
Sub ject: 

Here is all We really need to say: 

"Be advised any us vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza ·ma.y be interdicted by Israeli 
authorities i f t hey enter int o the designated maritime zone (need lat and long) under the 
control of the Israeli government. Jurisdiction to enforce Israeli la111s in these wate rs rest 
primarily with Israel. US vessels are advised to comply with lawful direction f rom 
appropriate authorities." Need to say something about the process of delivering humanitarian 
aid to Gaza. 

Guard 

06, 2811 3:22 PM 
CAPT 

LCDR 

CAPT: 

Oos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
-- ---Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov] 
Sent: esd April 06, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: 
cc: 
Su 

CDR 
i ssue 

.. -- I ' m still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by others), something like t he following might work: 

(Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic .. . ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip. 

Also, the general State Dept trave l advisory might be useful to have a look at, as well as 
the press gui dance that we used last year. The latter is attached. The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http://travel.state .gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/t w/tw_922 .html . Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from t he Govt of Isr ael: 

DHSCoastGuard0263 
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http://en.mot.gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124: no 
12009&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid=12 (for some reason, I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

To: Baumert, 
Cc:_ ••• 
Subject: RE: 

ay, 
Kevin A 
- CDR 
Gaza flotilla issue 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT , he 
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
To : ' baumertk~.gov' 

Cc: 11111111 CDR 
Subject: Gaza flotilla issue 

Kevin: 

I've been through the various docs you forwarded me and noted that they i ncluded 2 vessel 
names and the USG position/views in the State/NEA. 
The docs are marked SEC/NOFORN. 

I spoke wit h CAPT - today and he asked for specific guidance on what to put in the 
CG NAV WARNING deliverable WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position that he can 
ref erence in t he text itself . 
The open source info on one of the vessels suggests that its voyage is well known . I can't 
find anything on the second vsl. 

Per CAPT request, CG-e941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options ques on ut that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverabl e? 

Thanks. 

v/r, 

IIIII 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-9941) 

37 -3799 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: aza 
Attachments: Issue Paper- enforcement action in foreign waters.FlNAL.doc 

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

;~~~~o1rl1·g1i1n1a111M1e1s1saliii-~~PT 

Sent: A l 08J 2011 
To : CDR· 

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

Sent with Good (loJWW.good . com) 

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
humanitarian aid or l eave it as i s . There is no CG POC on this since we are just notifying 
of existing State restrictions. 

1111111 - I assume 
interagency next 

Who will deliver to Interagency? 

Thanks) 

Guard 
CG-543 

--- --0~---­
From: 111111111111111 CDR 
sent· 8, 2811 
To: CAPT · 
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
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG -0941) 
Office: 202 372-3798 

LCOR; CAPT 

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
Sent· il 061 2011 4:46 PM 
To: CAPT· 
Cc: 
Sub 

LCOR 

Shpould we have reference POC for questions? DOS? USCG? Does Israel have such a POC? 

Office of Maritime and Inter national Law United States Coast Guard - DHS 
Office: 202 372 3791 

- ----~·----

From: 111111111111111 CAPT 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 04:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: a LCDR 
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

-----o~age- -- -­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: ril 06, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: ic CAPT 
Cc: CDR; 
Sub 

CAPT: 

Dos provided the belmoJ response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
-----Original Message-----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov) 
Sent: nesd April 86, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: LCDR 
Cc: 
SU issue 

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

Also, the general State Dept travel advisory might be usef ul to have a look at, as well as 
the press guidance that we used last year. The latter is attached. The link to the travel 
advisory is: 
http://travel . st ate.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_922.html. Finally, here 
is the official notice to mariners from the Govt of Israel: 
http://en.mot. gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=124:no 
12889&catid=17:noticetomariners&I temid=12 (for some reason, I can •t get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, .. 
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
From: - - LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday, April as, 2011 4:59 PM 
To: 'baumert~. gov' 
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

Per CAPillllllllllllll request, CG-8941 is putting together a 1-pager to address the legal 
options question but that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. Is 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that IPC deliverable? 

Thanks. 

v/r, -LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-a941) 

372-3799 

s 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: CAPT; 
Cc: 
Subject: ue 
Attachments: GAZA.NOTICE.FINAL.doc; Issue Paper.GAZA.FINALdoc 

All, 

I sent the final documents as edited by CAPT I forward to the NSS . 

• 
CDR -
Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 

---- -Origina~e----­

From: IIIII 11111111f CAPT 
Sent: Frid il 08, 2011 
To: CAPT· 
Cc: 
Sub 

PM 
- CDR; -­

CDR 

LCDR 

LCDR 

LT 11111111111 will be the CG -55 POC (vice 
fur~ 

for this next week if there is a 

-CAPT 
Deputy 
Marine Transportation Systems Management 
COMDT(CG-55d) 
(282)372-1505 

Cc: 
su 

LCDR 
CAPT 
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I made a couple edits. We could include contact information regardi ng delivery of 
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
Sent: Frid A ril es, 2e11 
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
Cc: LCORj CAPT 
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
Sent: Wednesda 1 06, 2011 4:46 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesd April 06, 2011 04:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: LCDR 
Cc: CDR; 
Subject: 

Here is all we really need to say: 

LCDR 

«Be advised any US vessel heading to the vicinity of Gaza may be interdicted by Israeli 
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

CORj LCDR 
Su 

CAPT: 

Dos provided the below response to your (narrowed) query. 

v/r, .. 
--- --Original Message- ----
From: baumertka@state.gov [mailto:baumertka@state.gov) 

3 
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2011 3:16 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Su illa issue 

- -- I'm still looking for an answer on your specific question ... which is a good one. As 
a placeholder (subject to review by ot hers), something like the following might work: 

[Although Gaza coastal area is closed to all maritime traffic ... ] the Government of Israel 
has indicated that vessels may enter the port of Ashdod for the purposes of delivering 
humanitarian supplies to the civilian population in Gaza Strip. 

Also1 the general State Dept travel advisory might be useful to have a look at, as well as 
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
http://en.mot . gov.il/index.php?option=com_content&view;article&id=124:no 
12009&catid=17:noticetomariners&Itemid~12 (for some reasonJ I can't get the pdf to open, but 
the text is here). 

Thanks, 
Kevin 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

CDR 
RE: Gaza flotilla issue 

Okay- I think I can narrow our request a bit. After talking with CAPT 111111111111, he 
requested "a couple lines" that describe the USG cleared language on the approved mechanism 
to deliver humanitarian aid for inclusion in the NAV WARNING. 

-- ---O~age- ---­

From: 111111111111 LCDR 
Sent: Tuesday1 April 05, 2011 4:59 PM 
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
CG NAV WARNING deliverable WRT the names of the vessels and the USG position t hat he can 
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
options que on that remains separate from what he should put in the NAV WARNING. I s 
guidance forthcoming from DOS on what he should include in that !PC deliverable? 

Thanks . 

.. 
LCDR -
Deputy Chief, Operations Law Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law {CG-8941) 

282 

5 
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To U.S. maritime vessels: All U.S. vessels and mariners are advised that Israel is 
currently enforcing a blockade in the ''Gaza Maritime Area." The area is closed to all 
maritime traffic and the blockade is being enforced by the IsraeJi Navy. The Gaza 
Maritime Area is enclosed by the following coordinates: 

31-35.71N/34-29.46E 
31-46.80N/34-10.01E 
31-19.39N/34-13.11E 
31-33.73N/33-56.68E 

U.S. vessels and mariners intending to enter the area are likely to face enforcement action 
by the Israeli Navy. The Department of State has also advised against travel by U.S. 
citizens to the Gaza by any means, including by sea. Previous attempts to enter Gaza by 
sea have resulted in injury, death, arrest and deportation of U.S. citizens. U.S. mariners 
are also reminded that procedures exist for the delivery of humanitarian cargo to Gaza via 
the Israeli port of Ashdod or the Egyptian port of El-Arish, where cargo can be screened. 
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Prepared By: CG-0941 

POSSIBLE ENFORCEMENT OVER U .S . VESSELS 
RELATED TO A BLOCKADE OF A FOREIGN PORT 

• U.S. Commercial Inspected/Certificated Vessels 

o CG-835. The cognizant Officer in Charge, Marine Inspection may issue a deficiency 
on Coast Guard form CG-835 to the master of the vessel upon learning or observing 
that a condition onboard the vessel does not conform to the requirements of law or 
regulation , or would cause the vessel to operate in an unsafe manner. Failure to 
comply could result in a revocation of the certificate of inspection, resulting in 
significant commercial impact. 

o MARSEC Dhective. The Commandant may issue a MARSEC Directive requiring the 
vessel (or a fleet of vessels) to address security-related concerns.lf issued, a notice 
must be published in the Federal Register. Violations of a MARSEC Directive would 
result in civil penalties. 

o Suspension and Revocation. On a U.S. certificated vessel there will be at least one 
credentialed mariner onboard. The Coast Guard can initiate action to revoke or 
suspend the credentials of a mariner if the mariner has committed an act of 
misconduct or negligence relating to the operation of a vessel or violates a regulation. 

o Negligent Operations. Negligent operation and gross negligent operation of vessels 
that endanger the life, limb or property of a person is prohibited by 46 U.S.C. 2302. 
Violations include criminal and civil penalties. 

• U.S. Commercial Uninspected Vessels/Recreational Vessels 

o Suspension and Revocation. On a U.S. commercial vessel, there will likely be at least 
one credentialed mariner onboard. The Coast Guard can initiate action to revoke or 
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

o Termination of Voyage. A voyage of a U.S. uninspected or recreational vessel may be 
terminated by the Coast Guard upon observing or learning of an unsafe condition 
onboard the vessel that is life threatening, or in which the continued operation of the 
vessel would constitute a hazardous condition. Continuing to operate after termination 
may result in civil or criminal penalties. 

( urn~nl Status /Talking Po'nts 

• The vessels are believed to be owned by the "Free Gaz&'' organization. While some of the 
individuals onboard these vessels may have paid dues, the dues are not required for passage. 
Therefore, we consider these vessels to be recreational vessels at this time. 

• The above described authorities are based on the facts known at the time of the draft and may 
be supplemented by additional authorities if new facts support other enforcement actions. 

04/08/11 
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Page: 1 Oooument Name: Untitled 

04/01/10 
08:32:09 

• • • ' BOAT f\.t>,W..toN SYSTEII • ~ • • 
MOOI~b~GlSTRATION BRMU1020 

REGNO DL8171AO DECAL NO 24172 FEE ___ 60.00 EXEMPT N COMPANY (Y/N) V 
NAME LAST FIRST 1\flDDlE I CORP A/0 SOCIAL-SEOURlTY-NO 
WESTERN MEOITEhRANEAN TRIPS LLC ____ 
CHALLENGER l ________ _ 

LIENHOLDER 
~IL ____________ ~--------------------- PHONE 302 447 980 

UAIL ADDRESS 3511 SILVEASIDE RD_ SUITE 105. ___ _ 
CITY WILMINGTON __ ST OE ZIP 19810 COUNTY 1 

ADDRESS 
CITY ST ZIP 

INS COOE _____ INSURED BY 
MAKE TEC_ VEAR 1977 LENGTH 6602_ HULL 1 
TYPE 2 FUEL 2 SANIT OEV 3 HULL lDENT 
ISSUE DATE 4~ I 1_ I 2010 EXP VR 2010 
PREVIOUS REG# PREVIOUS OWN 

COUNTY 

PROP 2 USE 1 
DLZ127040710 _____ 

AGENT ID 

ENTER 'N' FOR NO PRIMT -or- 'ENTER' TO CONTINUE KWBW 
Enter-PF1···PF2·-·Pf3·--PF4---PF5---PF6 · ··PF7···PF8···PF9---PF10··PF11~·PF12•• 

HELP MENU QUIT 
4·0 1 Sess-1 172.18.18.$ #§5/30 

Date: 4/1/2010 Time: 8:32:31 AM 
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H£Ll.EMC REPUBLIC 
PIRA.EtJS CENTRAL PORT AlJTHORITY 

SHIPS REGISTER AND MARl'l'Jl\.JE 
MORTGA(;ES de1tON 

·CERTJF.ICATE QF J'ESSBL OJYNERSHIP 

* .l!Jr.Ull$ C~hftl PtJ,"A.IlllttJ1ifl 

~ertifj- thaf! 

As it arises f.com its ~$)( aooks of Register Coast Gus.td: fot A'· o1ass vesse1s of the 
Piraeus Port; the tegiSt~d under s~al nutnJ?er .7024: ·pa!sengerl tuuristio vessel 
14GOLDBN'F'L4M:E", G. R. :r. 73,4-71.N. R:. T. 58,00, and·Calt Stgn·sx 6969, Y(BS 
dele!M on 2]..(}3 .. 2910 (M.arch.23nr 20l0) from·tho· Ships ReSister ol crur S~tl'Oif. due 
to its sale to thl'l :fimiSD ·Cd~ 44 'WSS'IQN ·M,.BDT.ll}RRA:'NEAN T1UPS. 
LIMITBD rJ ABlUTY COMP.AN;'r, with registered. offices in DELAWARE. U. S. 
A. On its. deletion day, ~ ~essel 'WaS in'.JJALTSAVIA'S Qf,lorgios of MarinQs 
ownetSbip. 8.1ld was free C1f aey auautnbtanc:X:s. Pi~ Marib Twenty 1'hiid Two 
Th.ous.nd 1ind Ten. (23·1'0.:'2010). 

Seal an~ Stamp: HBLLENtC REPUBLIC 
MINISTRY OF MERCANTJLB·MARJNE 
PIRABUSCEm.'AAL rORT AU!HORll'Y 

-'FBmSRIPS MGISTRAR­

(SJGNA 'Ii.JRE) 

LteuteuiU'll Commander-of Po~ Co~ VCiJ~S Marios 
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~ ~JC'(~ C't1t6 ~ 'n'!J>O(>~&V~ <7& auw Nt'IO~O. AliT tc?..dcnt~·A ... tO\l At).Wva nr.lp.Qui ~O · 
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73,47 KUt ~rtpl'lt; XO>Pl\'llK6'tl.l'ttlc; 'IC6paw 58,00 ~t.e&to\H; l\ta~eptnrot'> Eilp.~~ SX 69.59 -8U1Yflli•ptl'CS 
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ftti>pyto tou M«~£\.'Ou ~~:CXt Bsv hpgpn mvivn P6.~ O£ltlo.tti'.;. Etkoor .. Tp~ :Mapnm1 6oo·Xt>i.ui8f~ 

L\tm (23·0~20-lQ). 
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BJ~L OF SALE 
OHfdal~ Nilm• of Slslp Hurnllar; vnr aod pGit crt rag~stsy 

7024 GOLDEN FLAME PIRAf!liS ,. 7024 

Wllea-a~ sfAr.uo or 
arolinlalp 

MOTOR 
YACHT 

Ho-.powerof ag!nas (it 
• any) 

GENERAL MOTORS 
2 X 650=13® H.P 

Mot. Tt'IIUII 

20 20 

6 30 

-~ _; ........_, lel\&lh from rl)l8 patt of sill.~ to h atl.slda bttblllllad ofiM a~m post/ fcnllldit of tile rudder~ 

0 l\!lalllbnllldlhtootiiStii8.¢P.f"'~s. ~-- - -~····- -- -··- ·· ---- ---- ..... ~ .. --- .. - -~ .. 

Nwnbtf or Tons 
(\~~·•asopedfbeblg/Nrol~ ~oald 

h~CO 

ora:Ss. Raglsltr' 
.. "li"~'t!.;\ 

2 05 Do)lthlllbof:d from toll!'~ deck IDc:olllnQ illnlda- v- ••• - .. ~ -~ •• ·• - ,. .. •• .. .. .. .. .... 
58,QO 73.47 ...,J • 

~ lllld"' ~!tied Jn lll!W de!IIJIIII is. ftqbfBt Soofl.. 

'0 
{' We, ----- OF MARINOS ~aftlif call'~ "!II$ '-farurs") ~o~&~!n.a QUf' P.rlm:IPl1S ptace or busln~ a.t .22 A_KTI MOUTSOPOULC).U, 
~ PI~EU~ot Ute~ ot EURQ ·pfJI:.!fU~Rf3) TfiiRTY TffO.US~!ID (6 130.0D.(J;afJ) .ONLY Plil!2 &a us bY Wf~TERN 
f"' ~ED11.ERitAN~N'TRIP$ UMITED ~IUTY C~ANY; OP 351'1 ~llyer~d~ ~ad s.._tte 1~_5. Wilmington. New Castle County, DELAWARE, USA 

C 
19810, (haralnaft.ercalred"tll•iransfaielt{iJ.') lharec!Qtwtieri!Cfls hoRbyaefcnow!tdged,~" ALL (100'%) ~In lf»iah!P•~ ~rty cJ~ andlrrbrboatuad 

(D 
VJ 

lpfllldlnimc.,,IO tbnfd ~~). · 
'IRlhelri ¥1.;1lldlaltl him~ lMowsetv .. and Ollt'IU~ colitllal1t~"' liiD SB!d transf6n!e{s} amt 1HEJR ~ tftawe w jloWGftl>tranlll!f In 11181lnet"atmasa!d lhe: 

siNmlies 118rekibefont ~ tb 11e ~IIndt~* tt..same are rree trpm ~~ !'dORtG~~. ~fJTME UENS ANQ/Qil ~y OTHER pEBT~ O,R 
CLAIM WHATSOSWR. 

. . lflixed!)Urcomm:an~ton tH.IS.2'#-rH. DAYOFFEBRUARY 2.010. 
sWIIII'IIIIbea banlwrto 

.. - ACCEP'(Ef) BY »>E TRANSFEREE 
WES~· MED . EA!Y rntPS f.!MITED LiABILffYCOMPAHY· 
BY:M. . . . 

f'(IIIJI {'(o. IDA ~:9.4 F .20JS (.olugtut 1975) Ufi6U 6176 SJ>. 
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Page: 1 Document Name: Untitled 
I 

I 
. CJ\~ 

\M I 

04/01/10 
08:66:50 

, TnATION SV.STEM "' ~ • • 
REGISTRAT!ON 

REGNO OL8172AC DECAL NO 2417S 
NAME LAST FIRST MIDDLE I CORP 

FEE ___ 60. 00 EXEMPT 
A/0 • . 

WESTEFIN MEDITERRANEAN TRIPS. __ _ 
PLUS LI.C. _________ _ 

LIENHOLDER 

EMAIL ---------------------
PHONE 

MAll ADDRESS CHALLENGER Il 3511 SlLVERSIDE RD __ 
CITV 

AD PRESS 
CITY 

WILMINGTON_ ST DE Z!P 19810 COUNTY 1 

ST ZIP 
INS OODE INSURED BY 
MAKE OANT YEAR 1977 LENGTH 8608_ HULL 1 
TYPE 2 FUEL 2 SANIT DEV 3 HULL !DENT 
ISSUE DATE 4_ I 1_ l 2010 EXP VR 2010 
PREVIOUS AEQt PREVIOUS OWN 

COUNTY 

PROP 2 USE 1 
OLZ12706D710 _____ 
AGENT lD 

ENTER 'N' rOR NO PRINt -or., 'ENTER' iO CONT:tNUE ~8W 

Entei··PF1···PF2·--PF3··~PF4· · ·Pf5···fF6· ··Pf7· ··Pf6· · ·PF9·~-PF10 · ·PF11··P~12j· ­l 
HEl.t:' MENU QUIT 

4-o 1 Sess~1 

Date: 4(1/2010 Time: B:S7:11 AM 

172. 16 .1 8. s #§5/SQ 

I 
I 

I 
DHSCoastGuard~299 



06/04/2018 14:03 3827391317 STATE OF DE PAGE 03/11 

I'Ll An llltl. oti'f Dl'mUI FOAMI (\ 

S'IMIOJI~V!e DELA!f@E \lLr6- 121vs D 1c o 
KA.L~MM.Mirilll ...,~t~·l2!S..;~.~~:.Dl$lii:!~.1IAI:lS~.c.> __ ...;:O=--:.,N_.........;;;3!-· ~:.!-....C)~'.,:z.t...::~-1l.;·:S:I6L----:---
HUI.l& 

I. r{ ~ 
2. Q flli;DIL 
l. t1 ~ 
1(. 0 l'lll9alAIJ 
s. 0 emu 

2. C DCICU IHIID 
I. 0 ta&Sl O"ftiJ8ItC> 'at 
4 0 caa IIIICPLIP I:=IR 
s.O~ 

"' 0 ClOt lllaill.c:mtER 
7, 0 . .... 
.. IJ IDC!Wr' 

~-~OJVJ«:e 

1- 0 1'1'1'Sl-~-.ml 
i. a 'T1'PU-SLI!IDIDED,;uD"NSSI! 
J. 'O'mu~ .. ~ 
4 0 - JIORNU!. ~I'CJI"'E 

·PRO~ 

'· 0 ·ctJ111::1UD 
,. tr INlDWJ 

" a 51mt 
s. a -cma 

1"'n''!! 

•· c · .CHDt 
2; !iY-eAI!IR 
,. Q ~ 
4 a cmet 
s. IJ AUIC..sM. 
.. 0 Me 
7- 0 FOHIOCN 
IL q NUall£· 

All!l.l 
LO~ 
2. Q/oa. 
J. O ·OM!t 

fUNUFAC1UREJh 
••. . QI. ~.....,. 
2. Q HOfiiMMI! 

_,...,.. 
IB<GrifOf\'Sa !2. c A; 11-0 Itt 

tw&o~ Cat'T;S!f pi ki'J'Oft.II"JWI!I'a.rcr -lT+'i· . I ~+"=T 
~(S) Jt.tJ· ~WJ- $PiNt.: cpl1fA<tf g.(}(; Ct-.~. _1-f>~.O"fA.~ 
NUMIIiSt I'IIIMCM.SLY!s.UD R.:. ~ '- . ... 0 ·-fl " 'L.. 

~ ltGIIWGC!o. 
CWHCII{!I twe o>~ J"tE-Ihfll.lt~fA"' "'rff.\: p S f L.lii ) L L C 
MNUNO~es 35U !tl.'V!R.Sl'DE lOAD. :SUIT! 1~5 

- _::~~· __ _.._SDm! _D_E_...._ ___ 2JP 198~0" 

' 
x. 

• ,~ •• <· . , • ... ' ,, 

, 
,.~ v~.G"C..:) N €-' t-J~-f J ~ 

Otm'ER NAMBt mSTERN M!DJ.TERRA~ TlUPS PLUS LLC 

lb)lLP) 
DHSCoastGuard0300 

i 
:; .. 

.. 



BILL OF SALE 
~ofSIIIp 

.J 

RHL-·04392 NlTFA II .. 
~ .... · 

·, 

Hum~. YB'l!l-and port of 1'1!1PCFI 

RH~9%, 2dQ8, 

Whetllera~~ar 
'lnol.tltttitR 

YACHT 

Nu111botOtTol'SI 
1 1 1 [Whinutrm7 iotrrrll!IN nlmf'gned tbe lllgllel at lbe.n si!Wtfcl 

- -- ba BllbuO tuli!h 1tom fot"O ~It Ol!litp, ~ tbaalt aide o1 Ill&~ oftftulllm poell for& aM• ot the NclcfW $faa 

Main Uf'Mdlhto4ti1BtOaf.PlaUng -· ......... -..-- ---- ........................ w .................... ... 

Octpthfnllolctflcm ~deck to c:ellfn9~hlps •• ~~ ~ - _ ~-- ~ ~ .. .. ........ ·- •••••• -

104 as I!IIIC.,bod tn I1IOni dd&llln Ills Rol)tstAir BoOt. 

s 
3' 

.85 

04 

Gnllla 

1%8.41 94,93 

VWe. ANMAA S/'IIPPING .COMPANY S-. JJI! R.l- (tierp~·~ll "t11!1 ttilrlafwora") llfJYirlg our pr!nc.iplil i!lliC!!I of·~ at TJ:GUCIGALPA 
DJSTRITOCENTRAL. REPUBiJCOF HONI1VRAS1 lruonoltlitnt!Oil·a'ftbesumot EVRO. ONE HUNDRED lWE.NTYTnOUSANO (:t120.00IJ,f1o} 
ONLY rraJd ,_, lllf'" WES.TERN· MEDITERRANEAN TRIPS P.LUS UMJTED U1tBIUTY COMPANY, OF 3(i11 SUverslCle ROad Suite 1'"• 
Wilmington. New Castkt Couoty. ·oi:LAWARE, USA 19610, f*atllaft.ar called "the 1rana~'" tm \lla tKeiPl upf'lillf ~ JMnt1J ec~~ncrtotl'ocSII.td, tf8nstsr ALL 
(1CMl %) ~ll'llileSh!Pa!Mrtapo~~~aDCil;\.~boa.181Jftde~rto1)81t~to~~'ldttena~,..ts), 

FurUm. n thiJsald ~fanlat r.ot OUISulves and aur.~rs c·oven~ wflhll!e'safd a;n&rer.£.e)vmt THEJR 8111gns, thai wt lmJre pqwww ~ ID llliln!lilh\foreH!It UlO 
p:t111lses ~~t$ tD 61 tm\Sfarrec:t'ilid ltiattlla same ate tree fronullcaW.tannt;a, MOifr6'AGes1 i.fA'lUTTME UENS AND/Oii ANY OTHER DEBTS OR 
_CLAIM ~rsQ~ . · : 

ln~~weilavo.tae~•m•odourcoe\\llt411Sfilon THIS _,., JJAYQFMARCH ·21J1o. 
The COrMion seat olt..ti:a!lit.tol8 \wa$a!heis titl~ 

~.Ul&pr~~ MR ACCEPTED a:t THETRANSFER.EE 
WEST~ · ., ;;~· · • EAN TRIPS PJ..US IJMITED UABIUTY 
BY~MS I . 
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~ cm6 ~ ~~:n ~ 
JIGI T~ a&TIIV ColkliiGII to;u 'I'll~ 
E1;t.l~ ~ fCI E&m6piO tsecorf;uy ol 
Stdt 
fer Tea-de) 

METMPADI EITPAGIOY 

nQI\HTHPJO errPA4Dp 

w\vnur. An-rrnbrn ~ 

TEGUcJG.N:.PA OISTRITO ceNTRAL, 6HI.toKPATIA ntt OHAOYPAt. t'IWTI 10\1 nooou t!RV EYPQ EKAlO~ E.IKOit XWAAaH (t 1.20-0D.O.OO~ MOKO, ·10 
~lai crt " ~p4:{ QiJ6 ")''WESTERN l'IEOITERRANEAN TRIPS PLUS UMtnso UABILlTY COMP..AN'f (WESTERN MEJ»TERRANEA.N TQlPS PWS ETAIPBAJ 

nEPIOPfiMEHJtt EYOYIUfl}. 0156< ~P!pcral'tr ~511 Alapr:plOJSU 10S. rblJfA~!ClCY, KIIJDltafa Naou KqcnA1 NTEMrOV.EAP, Ht1A 1JIB10, (01T6 E&i!ICG) aro 

KalriO!JMI Wl.i "A't0116cn)Ha"), n M~ loll. OJTOfoiJ.aimyvwpll;am ~ w -aaptrt, P£1UJtllk!QliiV' OM (1Qil'Y.) ta·~pmru tli!J rJAoroy, 10 opo~ 'tiOfllm<Ml.l mpsypdipaaa ~uniaU 
IC~XIllltdlr·IIQP1CriN Jliu 'IIIN ~ ~op'ITl\ll1naiV, Ul'I\VVpGQ~l~ArOPAtrnA. 

~~. £Jidr, Cllltjldav~nDI\HrEr 'flCl Ao~ f!ll61Jil{ KOI ~6X!AN~. noo o~ I!C Tf\11 ~ ciVw AfOPALTPIAICIIlt~ e~ tJK. 

em~ fx9u~ 1llY *"* va IIU~ S1£ TGV T(lblro wou np6.U~ 10 Qau n~~ 6fl ,PC!ro va ll'faJfacnoliv. ICCI6n crurc! dval E1ol9qla acr~ 
'mOeHKEE. HAYTIK!l KATAZXEXE~KAII'It OOOIAAHnoTE AAM MEWl1i AIWlltiKAllO ono.VAHnOTE. 
bt IJI1prupla tOll cmolou t~ mt9tUo tG& t1]V UJJ~ 110( tJJJ 4' HMEPA TOY MAP110Y 20'10, 

·Ot mtoy~t.~~ nwAJ~~ tterj«av GrOTj"'!61r o.om11'pocninr&M; . .._... 
UAH11 t1Y COMPANY (rclYE.treJ'W 

Apl9. evnnrou 10A x.s: 79A F .2058 (Al)youaroc; 1975) 44\l6.44 6 J 16 E.P. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: ... 

CDR 
2011 11 :46 AM 

SindleJM@ state .gov 
LT; CAPT; 
on Gaza 

GAZA.NOTICE.FINAL.doc 

CAPT; COR 

Attached is the f inal version of the notice that cleared through State and here in the building. I wasn't at the 
I PC, so I'm not certain what MARAD has planned. I think State has already issued a warning on the issue, and 
the language of the notice is synchronized with the State warning. Included Jim Sindle on this e-mail to confirm 
that. 

V/R, 

-

----Ori 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Cdr -

@uscg.mil 
uscg.smil.mil 

CAPT; CAPT 

I haven't seen a copy of the notice, but I can push one through to the districts and NGA. Do you know whether 
MARAD is going to issue anything? Should the notice go through State and be issued as a Special Warning? 

(CG-5531) 
Office of Navigation Systems 

COMMANDANT (CG-5531) 
US COAST GUARD 
2100 2ND STREET SW STOP 7580 
WASHINGTON DC 20593-7580 
E-mail: .mil 
SIPRN @uscg.smil.mil 
Tel : (202) 
Fax: (202) 372-1992 

--·--Original Message-·---
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CAPT 

- in CG-553 was the coordinator for the release of the Japan radiation advisory, so he can assist 
we have a text to go out please pass to -

Guard 
CG-543 

Sir, 

Appears as if there was some disconnect on the NOT AM. Not sure who would send the NOT AM, but it 
appears as if it has cleared and is ready to go. 

V/r 

-
CDR 
Ch wGroup 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: (202) 372-3798 
Cell: 441-4971 
u 
SIPR: 

uscg.mil 
uscg.smil.mil 

----Original Message-----
From~ prvs=1174c06b8=Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov 
[mailto:prvs-1174c06b8- Prem_G._Kumar@nss.eop.gov] On Behalf Of Kumar, Prem G. 
Sent: 23, 2011 4:42 PM 
To: CDR; SindleJM@state.gov; LT; CDR; Baumert, Kevin 
A 
Subject RE: NOTMAR on Gaza 

Can we release it now? We at NSS thought it would go out per the IPC several weeks ago. 

Thanks, 

Prem G. Kumar 
Director for Israeli and Palestinian Affairs National Security Council 
Tel: 202-456-9121 
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Fax: 202-456-9120 
Email: pkumar@nsc.eop.gov 

-----Or~ 

From:----@uscg.mil 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 20i 1 3:30 

@uscg.mil] 

To: SindleJM@state.gov; 
Cc: Kumar, Prem G. 

CDR; Baumert, Kevin A 

Subject: RE: NOTMAR on Gaza 

• 
Our understanding is that the request from NSS never came. 

Thanks 

Group 
Office of Maritime and International Law (CG-0941) 
Office: 372-3798 
Cell: 
Unc 
SIPR: 

@uscg.mil 
uscg.smil.mil 

----Original Message-----
From: SindleJM@state.gov [mailto:SindleJM@state.gov] 
Sent: Mo 2 2011 3:27PM 
To: T; 
Cc: 
s 

CDR; Baumert, Kevin A 
G. 

Why wasn't the NOTMAR sent out? I understand that it was supposed to have been sent out in response to a 
request by the NSS. 

Thanks, 

Jim Sindle 
Pol-Mil Officer 
Office of Israel and Palestinian Affairs U.S. Department of State 
Unclassified: SindleJM@state.gov 
Classified: SindleJM@state.sgov.gov 
202-647-4386 (office) 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

-----Or~e-----

From: --y®uscg.m11 [maHto 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 3:24 PM 

@uscg.mil] 
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Mr. Sindle, 

Polizzotto, Susan; Baumert, Kevin A 
CDR 
on Gaza 

The latest on this is that it has not been sent out. 

Very respectfully, 

A 
Operations Law Group 
Commandant (CG-09412) 
U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters 
2100 Second St., SW Stop 7121 
Washington, DC 20593-7121 

202·372-3795 

matters 24/7) 202-372-21 oo 
®uscg.mil 

uscg.smil.mil 

NOTICE: This e-mail communication is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
unclassified confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying or dissemination 
of this communication is prohibited. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in civil or criminal 
penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies 
received. 

-----Original Message-----
From: SlndleJM @state.gov [mailto:SindleJM@ state.gov] 
Sent: 23, 2011 11 :00 AM 
To: CDR; Baumert, Kevin A: LT 

on Gaza 
Importance: High 

Colleagues: 

Does anyone know if this NOTMAR has gone out yet? If so, when was it sent out and can I please get a final 
version? 

Thanks, 

Jim Sindle 
Pol-Mil Officer 
Office of Israel and Palestinian Affairs U.S. Department of State 

Unclassified: SindleJM @state.gov 
Classified: SindleJM@state.sgov.gov 

202-647-4386 (office) 
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All redactions made pursuant to FOIA Exemption B6 DHSCoastGuard0312

This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

5 



All redactions made pursuant to FOIA Exemption B6 DHSCoastGuard0313

I • 

To U.S. maritime vessels: All U.S. vessels and mariners are advised that Israel is 
currently enforcing a blockade in the "Gaza Maritime Area." The area is closed to all 
maritime traffic and the blockade is being enforced by the Israeli Navy. The Gaza 
Maritime Area is enclosed by the following coordinates: 

31-35.71N/34-29.46E 
31-46.80N/34-1 0.0 IE 
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
citizens to Gaza by any means, including by sea. Previous attempts to enter Gaza by sea 
have resulted in violent incidents and the detention and deportation those involved. 
U.S. mariners are also reminded that procedures exist for the delivery of humanitarian 
cargo to Gaza via the Israeli port of Ashdod or the Egyptian port of El-Arish, where 
cargo can be screened. 
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